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The directors present their 
Annual Report for the Year Ended 

31 March 2021 for Specialist 
Computer Centres plc.

we simplify the complex



2021 Financial Highlights.

Annual Report and Financial Statements 2020

Turnover

FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

£574m
£591m

£681m

£708m
£712m

Cash

FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

£123m
£136m £159m

£165m

£200m

Operating Profit

FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

£16.7m
£17.1m

£18.1m
£18.0m £17.8m

Profit before Tax

FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

£18.7m

£16.3m

£17.3m £17.2m
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£17.3m



Who we are.

Overview

At SCC, our mission is to enable 
our partners to succeed in 
reaching their full potential 
using the power of technology. 
Spanning 44 years, our business 
has become engrained with 
numerous household names and 
critical organisations, helping 
them to do what they do best 
using our IT expertise, solutions 
and services.

Our capability across the 
infrastructure extends from Data 
Centre Services through the 
network to PC and printer devices 
at the edge and we help our 
partners through our knowledge 
of innovative technologies. We 
also help to deliver competitive 
advantage through reduced 
costs,	improved	efficiency	and	
enhanced brand value and 
reputation.

We are in a fortunate position 
to work in the IT sector, which 
continues to be a thriving and 
steady area of business. We want 
to ensure we use this advantage 
to not only help us in business but 
benefit	the	world	around	us.

Our approach

Our approach is simple and 
supported by our family 
values. We are determined to 
fulfil	our	responsibilities	to	our	
customers, employees, suppliers, 
communities, charities and the 
global environment. We are 
committed to ensuring that 
our business is ethical, safe, 
professional, environmentally 
responsible and active in the 
community. 

Our aim is to harness the power 
of technology to transform lives 
with the objective of enabling our 
people to positively contribute in 
a way that is personal, valuable 
and meaningful to them and the 
business. 

Our Values

SCC is a value-led business built 
around	five	core	principles:

Independence 
 
Our solutions and services are 
built on impartiality, honesty and, 
above all, trust; we keep our word 
and deliver what we promise.

Passion 
 
We provide quality and value 
in all we do. We have a total 
dedication and customer focus to 
deliver	profitable,	innovative	and	
robust solutions.

Care 
 
Our attention to clients is 
reinforced by the way we support 
each other. We ensure that 
sustainable values are woven into 
all that we do. We keep things 
simple	but	effective.

Excellence 
 
We put excellence into action 
everyday. We ensure that our 
people have the opportunity to 
excel and that our customers 
always	benefit	from	the	value	of	
what we deliver, and the service 
we provide. Our quality and 
commitment to service excellence 
is independently measured and 
accredited to the highest global 
standards.

Partnership 
 
People depend on our customers 
and our customers depend on us. 
Being ‘part of the team’ is key to 
success. Being a trusted partner 
ensures we deliver greater value.
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The last year has been 
unsettling for all of us and 
it has been a year in which 
SCC has been called upon 
to support our customers in 
different	ways.	Although	it	has	
been	difficult,	I	believe	that	we
have grown as an organisation 
and we move forward a more
cohesive and nimble company.

Financially, we have delivered a 
solid result in challenging
circumstances. Overall, 
turnover is similar to prior year, 
with product showing growth 
of 5% and services a decline 
of	10%.	Operating	profit	was	
slightly down on last year at 
£17.8m, a decrease of £0.3m. 

The Covid 19 pandemic 
impacted our customers 
in	different	ways.	In	many	
segments, we saw IT 
infrastructure decisions being
delayed, in particular within the 
Enterprise market. Many
customers were required 
to close their premises and 
their	staff	were	furloughed	or	
required to work from home. 
The impact on our businesses 
was similarly diverse. Volume 
related activities such as print 
services and services to Retail 
customers	were	significantly	
impacted, but other areas, such 
as our Data Centre activities 
did not face the same level 
of	disruption.	Overall,	field	
and project based activity 
decreased	significantly,	
particularly	during	the	first	half	
of the year.

A full Covid impact statement is 
presented on page 10. As a
result of the reduced 
activity in many areas, we 
placed increased focus on 
costs, reducing the number 
of	contract	staff	and,	

unfortunately, reducing 
our own headcount. Where 
feasible we have furloughed 
staff	and	the	availability	of	
the coronavirus job retention 
scheme has undoubtedly saved 
roles in our business.

Towards the end of the year, we 
saw the trend start to reverse 
and	we	had	a	strong	final	
quarter. This was led by product 
and	we	saw	significant	growth	
in most sectors, with previously 
postponed projects being 
brought back to life driving our 
professional services business. 
We have also seen service 
volumes	for	field	service	and
print related activities begin 
to increase as many of our 
customers are able to start a 
return to work.

During the period, we 
completed the refurbishment 
of our midlands based 
headquarters and development 
of our corporate systems 
continued with the release of a 
new	field	services	platform.

Market Changes and Customer 
Relevance

We	have	seen	significant	
acceleration in some recent 
trends over the last year. 
Perhaps most obvious is the 
need for our customers
to provide remote working 
environments	for	their	staff.	As
workplaces reopen and 
more businesses employ a 
hybrid working environment, 
solutions will be needed around 
networking, security, print 
management	and	unified	
communications amongst 
others. At SCC we are already 
helping many of our customers 
through these changes.

Digitalisation continues at 
pace and we are seeing ever 
increasing interest in hybrid 
cloud solutions. Requirements in 
collaboration and audio visual 
services changed over the year 
as	staff	return	to	offices,	we	
see growth opportunities in 
this area. Within data centres 
customers are looking at 
private, public and hybrid
solutions. With our growing 
public cloud business Oworx, in
addition to our own hosted data 
centre services, I believe that we
are strongly positioned to 
deliver the best range of end to 
end solutions for our customers 
in this space.

The shift towards “as a service” 
consumption models has also
continued to gather pace. With 
our sister company, Rigby 
Capital	Limited,	we	can	offer	
our customers a choice of 
traditional purchase options 
or	flexible	financing	and	
consumption solutions whilst 
remaining vendor agnostic.
Our vendor independence, 
supported by long term 
relationships, continues to 
be one of our key selling 
points. It enables us to listen 
to our customers and use our 
specialist skills to recommend 
the solution that we believe will 
meet their needs the best.

Sustainability

The family values that the 
company has grown up with 
have always been a strong 
influence	in	how	we	run	our	
business.   During the pandemic 
we have continued to work hard 
at reducing our environmental 
impact and working closely 
with the communities around 
us.    In addition to our recycling 
practice and charity work, this 

year we have donated laptops 
to schools to enable pupils from 
disadvantaged backgrounds to 
continue their learning remotely 
during lockdown and school 
closures. 

Looking to the Future

As	we	enter	the	next	financial	
year I am looking forward to 
market	confidence	increasing	
as the UK’s Covid restrictions 
are gradually relaxed.  The 
changes that we have made 
to our business this year mean 
that we are in a good position 
to	benefit	from	the	recovery.			
I	am	confident	that	we	will	
be the partner of choice for 
our customers and our team 
will deliver the exceptional 
customer service that we are 
known for.

Our balance sheet and cash 
reserves are strong and we 
continue to look to grow the 
business organically and 
through acquisitions.

I	would	like	to	close	by	offering	
my personal thanks to James 
Rigby, former CEO of SCC plc 
and from whom I have learnt a 
great deal. James is now Co-
CEO of our parent company 
Rigby Group (RG) plc and I 
look forward to working with 
him in his new capacity.

Mike Swain
CEO

It was with immeasurable pride that I accepted the 
role of CEO in September 2020. After 35 years of 
working in the business, it is an honour to be leading 
the business and I look forward to continuing the 
growth and success that the company has had over 
the last 44 years.
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Covid 19 Impact Statement.

People

Early in the pandemic, full impact 
assessments were undertaken 
proactively on all roles and 
workplaces.   This enabled us to 
respond quickly to government 
advice and we have strictly 
followed all requirements.   Many 
of our people continued to work 
safely at customer or SCC sites 
to ensure that we could provide 
continuous services and support 
to critical businesses and public 
sector operations across the UK.

As with many companies, where 
possible, remote working has 
become standard practice across 
many parts of our organisation 
and we are currently considering 
whether to move to a hybrid 
remote	/	office	working	model	on	
a long-term basis.

Communication has never been 
more important and our new 
intranet platform “Evie” has 
been instrumental in keeping our 
people informed and connected.

Commercial Operations

The impact of the pandemic 
on	demand	has	been	different	
across our breadth of services.    
We have seen an increase in 
demand for end user devices, 
networking products and audio-
visual solutions as customer 
staff	have	moved	to	remote	
working.   Enterprise investment 
in IT infrastructure projects was 
lower for a substantial part of 
the year as companies delayed 
investment decisions.   Elements 

of our services businesses that 
are dependent upon transaction 
volumes, for example print 
services, have been impacted 
as customers were required to 
scale down their operations 
and employees work remotely.   
Towards	the	end	of	the	financial	
year, we have seen some 
recovery, in particular in the 
Enterprise space.

Throughout the period, we 
increased the frequency and 
depth of contact with our 
customers and suppliers.   Where 
possible, we have worked with 
our customers and taken a 
long-term view rather than a 
contractual view.   Examples 
include relieving customers from 
contractual	charges	and	offering	
extended payment terms.   We 
have maintained our frequency of 
supplier payments.

Finance

SCC has a strong balance 
sheet and a supportive parent 
company. Whilst there has 
been	a	significant	financial	
impact of the pandemic, our 
viability has not been in question 
and the company remains 
financially	strong.	During	the	
year	the	frequency	of	financial	
forecasting was increased and 
scenario planning undertaken. 
Bank facilities were reviewed and 
extended to provide additional 
flexibility	to	accommodate	
uncertainty. These extensions 
remain in place as a permanent 
part	of	our	financing	structure.

As a consequence of the 
reduced commercial activity, 
we participated in the UK 
Government’s Coronavirus Job 
Retention Scheme (“CJRS”) and 
placed a number of our people 
on furlough in order to reduce 
redundancies. We are grateful 
for this support and this has 
undoubtedly saved a number of 
jobs in our organisation. Over the 
course of the year SCC received 
£5.9m under CJRS.

We expect that certain elements 
of the operational impact that 
we have experienced over the 
last year will take some time to 
recover and we have therefore 
performed cost reviews across 
relevant parts of the business. 
This	has	resulted	in	the	difficult	
decision to remove a number of 
roles from the organisation.
The cost of this reduction is 
included	within	operating	profit.

During the year we placed
increased focus on working
capital management and
monitored our cash positions
closely. Early in the year when
we were unaware of the potential
impact of the pandemic we
deferred VAT payments under
the UK government VAT deferral
scheme. As the impact of the
pandemic became clearer and
our liquidity remained strong,
we made a decision to repay
all outstanding VAT and as of 31
March 2021 this amount had been
repaid in full.
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Strategic Report

As a Technology company, 
over the last year many of our 
customers have been reliant 
upon us to keep their businesses 
functional.   At the same time, 
since the start of the Covid 19 
pandemic, we have needed 
to find new ways of working 
ourselves, execute our own 
business continuity plans and do 
everything that we can to keep 
our own people safe.

The impact of Covid 19 on SCC 
has been significant, both 
operationally and financially.  
This statement sets out some of 
the key areas of impact and our 
response.

Governance

In order to be able to respond 
quickly to customer requirements 
and to manage our internal 
response to the emerging 
pandemic the Board of Directors 
introduced additional dedicated 
meetings. At times during
the year calls were taking place 
on a daily basis. The Board of 
Directors was strengthened during 
the year through the appointment 
of a dedicated Chief Financial 
Officer	and	Services	Business	
Development Director.

Our business continuity plans 
were instigated quickly and 
successfully, with minimal 
disruption to operations.



An
nu

al
 R

ep
or

t a
nd

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

ta
te

m
en

ts
 2

02
1  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  0

11



During the course of the year we have updated our Mission and our Vision to be more 
representative of the company and our aspirations.  Our mission statement defines 
why we exist. Our vision clearly identifies what we aspire to become.  Our Strategic 
objectives remain unchanged during the financial year.

Lead with 
Service

Enhance 
Relationships

Improve 
Productivity

Innovate our 
Services

Pre Sales Skills

Enhanced  
Work Spaces

Skill Development

Establish  
Innovation Hub

Optimise DCS Assets

Differentiate	Services

Business Systems

Operational  
Support

Commercial 
Management

New Intranet  
platform to keep  

people connected

Supporting  
communities

IoT Unify – uses AI  
to manage data

New Field Service 
Solution went live

ERP development

New head  
office	opened

Digital innovation Hub 
launched with South 

Warwickshire NHS 
Foundation Trust

Board of  
Directors changes

Strategy.

Our Mission
 

We are SCC - great 
things happen when we 
work together.

• To make IT work for our 
customers to improve the way 
they do business

• To deliver quality IT solutions 
and services that change the 
way businesses do business

• Deliver long-term profit to 
invest back into the business

• Nurture a winning network of 
partners to create enduring 
value to our customers 

Our Vision
 

Stimulate progress, 
change and 
improvement through IT 
and be the first choice 
for customers, partners 
and employees.

We will be:

• Trusted by our customers and 
partners;

• Dedicated to delivery;

• Committed to our people;

• Drivers of innovations;

• Be a highly effective, lean and 
fast-moving business;

• Passionate about our business 
and its growth.  

Our strategic 
objectives

People Technology Service

Service Now Practice 
Development

The Enablers

Progress  
(This year)
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Business model.
We operate the business to deliver our vision through a Solutions based model supported 
by a shared services approach to ensure we can integrate and manage these solutions. 
Engagement with our customers is necessarily consultative to achieve this.

Our Solution Areas

Our Customers

PRIVATE SECTOR PUBLIC SECTOR SYSTEM INTEGRATORS

Solutions Model

Our breadth of capability 
around the IT infrastructure 
enables SCC to help our 
customers on their digital 
journeys which in turn is 
helping them to reinvent their 
business models.

Shared Services Model

Our services span supply, 
integration and management of 
IT solutions. Our global delivery 
centres	provide	flexible	cost	
aware solutions.

Engagement Model

We adopt a consultative 
approach to fully understand 
the  needs of our customer’s 
and we drive innovation 
to remain relevant to their 
changing requirements.

Strategy

ENGAGEMENT MODEL

CUSTOMER RELATIONSHIP

CONSULTATIVE

BUSINESS PROCESS 
OUTSOURCING

INNOVATION SOFTWARE

NETWORKS & 
COMMUNICATIONS

SECURITY

DISTRIBUTED CLOUD WORKPLACE 
PRODUCTIVITY
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DISTRIBUTED  
CLOUD

WORKPLACE 
PRODUCTIVITY

NETWORKS & 
COMMUNICATIONS

SECURITY

BUSINESS PROCESS 
OUTSOURCING

INNOVATION

SOFTWARE

Simplifying your cloud 
services strategy by utilising 
Public Cloud, Hybrid Cloud 
and Edge Computing.

Managing the modern 
workplace and implementing 
hybrid working solutions.

Managing the increased 
demands on your secure 
network from the hybrid 
workforce connected to it.

Managing the security 
impact of COVID-19 and the 
increased cyber security 
threat.

Organisations can often 
struggle to manage non-core 
activities which are essential 
functions.

SCC Innovation: supporting 
the UK industrial strategy and 
NHS long term plan.

Save time. Save money. 
Maintain control.

• Discover

• Design

• Supply

• Implement

• Manage

• Optimise

• Collaboration and 
Communication

• Unified End Point 
Management

• Microsoft 365 (Core & 
Security

• Application Modernisation

• Product Provisioning

• Service Desk

• IT Service Management

• End User Support

• Discover and Design

• Supply and Implement

• Manage and Optimise

• Flexible Resourcing

• Managing a Field-based 
Workforce

• Payroll

• Service Delivery Centre

• ServiceNow

• Supply Chain Services

• Artificial Intelligence

• Augmented Reality

• Virtual Reality

• Blockchain

• Drones

• IoT

• Robotics

• 3D Printing

• Artificial Intelligence

• Augmented Reality

• Virtual Reality

• Blockchain

• Drones

• IoT

• Robotics

• 3D Printing

• Discover

• Design

• Supply and Implement

• Manage

• Optimise



Customers.
Our customers are at the heart 
of everything that we do and we 
build long term mutually beneficial 
partnerships where our customers 
trust us to find and deliver the right 
IT solutions for their business.

Working closely with our 
customers to understand their 
requirements means working 
not just with the Chief Informa-
tion Officers, but increasingly 
their operational teams who are 
looking for new, better ways of 
working.

We operate across a broad 
range of public and commercial 
sectors.   In the public sector, we 
are an approved supplier under 
many frameworks and support 
central and local government, 
healthcare, emergency services 
and education amongst other 
areas.   In the commercial sector, 
we operate in most industries, 
including Energy and Utilities, Re-
tail, Manufacturing and Financial 
Institutions

Stakeholders:	Customers
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The partnership with SCC has 
given the bank confidence in 
its technology and services. 
Working with SCC has given us 
access to a range of technology 
experts that work alongside us 
to define and implement the 
solutions.
Roy Aston, 
CTO of Secure Trust Bank

Secure Trust Bank

In 2015, STB undertook a strategic review where 
it examined its approach to how it provisioned 
systems and all associated IT services.

Roy	Aston,	Chief	Technology	Officer	at	STB,	
explained:	“We identified capabilities we 
considered fundamental to being a bank and 
that we wanted to keep under STB control. We 
also identified the principles we needed to 
adhere to in today’s market where we operate in 
a highly regulated environment and are subject 
to the evermore demanding requirements of 
customers and business introducers.”

Up to that point, STB had either sourced or 
developed and managed virtually everything 
in-house. “So, we had a choice,” says Aston, 
“Either continue with that approach along with 
all the attendant requirements for operating 
successfully in today’s environment or 
 
 

concentrate on building the best bank in Britain 
and buy more services from specialists such as 
SCC.”

In	2016,	STB	awarded	SCC	a	five-year	contract	
as its new hosting partner for business-critical 
applications, starting with its deposits platform. 
Taking a long-term view, the contract also 
included hosting for any applications. Since 
then,	SCC	has	migrated	STB’s	motor	finance	
applications platform, debt management 
portal, and regulatory reporting tools.

The partnership has continued to grow and 
in 2020, with 18 months still left to run on 
the existing contract, both organisations 
entered into discussions around a longer-term 
renewal. In November 2020, a new 5 year 
service agreement was signed which was 
testament to both the relationship between both 
organisations and SCC’s service delivery.



Stakeholders:	Customers

SCC has a long-standing affinity 
with the public sector, and I knew 
the value they could add.
David Shields, 
Non-Executive Director for Social Value UK 

SCC Engagement

David Shields is a Non-Executive Director 
for Social Value UK. He is Chief Executive of 
Apsiz Services, a specialist interim/permanent 
resourcing services, bid management and 
consultancy services company.. David has 
undertaken a number of public and private 
sector roles, with his last UK public sector role 
being the Managing Director to Government 
Procurement Service (a trading fund of the 
Cabinet	Office)	where	he	took	a	central	role	
in	setting	out	a	significant	programme	of	
transformation extending over a two year period 
and	was	a	key	part	of	the	Efficiency	&	Reform	
Groups approach to delivering substantial 
public	sector	efficiencies

As a leading supplier of IT services into public 
sector, David knew of SCC and its experience 
and knowledge of public sector procurement 
– as well as its proactive CSR programme 
and values – and was keen to enlist SCC as a 
member of Social Value UK and contributor to 
the CfC programme. 

David	said:	“SCC has a long-standing affinity 
with the public sector, and I knew the value they 
could add. SCC knows the pros, the cons, and 
the quirks of the public sector procurement 
cycle, and is actively responding to tenders on 

an on-going basis. They know the other side 
of the coin and they are a services company, 
which offers a new perspective on best practice. 
I was delighted to welcome Graham Lane 
onto the CfC steering group – and with the 
additional benefits that SCC has provided.”

Graham Lane, Head of Frameworks at SCC, 
joined Social Value UK’s CfC steering group 
ahead of its inaugural meeting in December 
2019. As well as Graham’s time and expertise, 
provided on a voluntary basis, SCC has also 
enabled enhanced productivity and a boost to 
Social Value UK’s green credentials by supplying 
access to BlueJeans, a leading cloud video 
conferencing software.

David	added: “CfC is a completely voluntary 
programme, so we want to maximise the time 
given by our steering group and network 
members. Previously, we relied on people 
traveling, which made it harder to host regular 
meetings and increased out carbon footprint. 
We wanted to find a way for people to meet 
and share documentation without the need for 
travel – SCC has enabled this, free of charge, as 
well as additional functionality that has already 
made tangible improvements to productivity 
and the environment.”

Social Value UK
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SCC’s Thermographic Screening 
solutions enable us to use 
technology as an early warning 
signal to protect against 
complacency and a second 
outbreak.
Glen Burley, 
Chief Executive of SWFT

SCC and South Warwickshire NHS Foundation 
Trust (SWFT) launched a new Digital Innovation 
Hub in 2020.

SCC, Europe’s biggest independent IT solutions 
provider, partnered with the Trust, the only 
general acute and community provider 
in the West Midlands region to receive an 
‘Outstanding’ rating by the Care Quality 
Commission (CQC), to create the Digital 
Innovation Hub and accelerate the digital 
delivery of care. Amid the ongoing coronavirus 
crisis, the hub provides clinicians with a real-
world, co-creative facility that will accelerate 
the	identification	and	development	of	digital	
care solutions.

The hub enables clinicians to perform on-going 
trials of new technologies alongside the existing 
care regime, to demonstrate practicality and 
improvement. Most notably, the hub will help 
significantly	reduce	hospital	wait	times	and	
automate care management to ensure more 
people receive appropriate care quickly.

With	the	Trust	having	invested	significantly	
in its digital transformation journey in recent 
years, it now faces the challenge of reducing 
the backlog of patients caused by the COVID-19 
pandemic. Technologies available in the hub 
range from state-of-the-art videoconferencing 
facilities, enabling better collaboration 
between clinicians within and outside of 
SWFT,	to	innovative	new	artificial	intelligence	
(AI) solutions that could revolutionise care 
management and dramatically reduce 
backlogs.

Digital Hub
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Stakeholders:	Customers

As our reliance on IT has increased 
steadily over recent years, we 
partner with SCC for the delivery 
of key IT projects. Upgrading of 
our end-users’ client devices to 
the latest operating systems, 
through to complex data centre 
infrastructure upgrades and 
migration projects. 
Peter Moulton, 
Infrastructure Manager

Wirral Council chose SCC as consulting 
partner for IoT deployments 

Challenges

As one of the UK’s most forward-thinking 
councils, Wirral Council was investigating 
new and emerging Internet of Things 
(IoT) technologies and how these may 
support the region deliver better, more 
sophisticated services. In order to identify 
proof of concepts (POC), use-cases and 
deployments of IoT ecosystems, Wirral 
Council needed a technology partner 
to consult regularly on the emerging IoT 
industry and available solutions.

Wirral Council chose SCC and in 
partnership, we helped the council 
develop	two	key	areas	that	could	benefit	
from	smart	technology	solutions:	Smart	
Parking and Air Quality Monitoring, both 
of	which	directly	affect	Wirral	residents.

Solution

We investigated an IoT-based Smart 
Parking system that sends data about 
free and occupied parking places via web 
or mobile application. The IoT-device, is 
located in each parking place and can 
help	councils	like	Wirral	manage	traffic	
flow	in	large	areas,	in	real-time.

Air Quality Monitoring uses air quality 
sensors to detect air quality in real 
time. The data can then be analysed by 
councils like Wirral and research teams to 
ultimately help them take the appropriate 
actions to improve air quality and protect 
local environments.

Wirral Council
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SCC have been a trusted IT partner 
to the Co-op for more than decade, 
helping us to succeed in a number 
of our most critical programmes of 
work. They have great experience 
and knowledge across all aspects 
of IT, providing great support to 
us from data centres through 
enterprise infrastructure onwards 
into end-user computing. 
Edward Newton, 
Infrastructure and Service Delivery Director,
The Co-Operative Group

The Co-operative Group, trading as the Co-op, 
is a British consumer cooperative with a diverse 
family of retail businesses including food retail 
and wholesale; financial services; insurance 
services; legal services and funeral care, with 
in excess of 4,200 locations and over 70,000 
employees.

Co-op
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Stakeholders:	Customers

SCC is one of the key partners
that TATA Consultancy Services
work with. We engage with
them on range IT solutions we
deliver for our customers in
the UK. Their services augment
and compliment that of ours,
enabling continued satisfaction
to our customers. 
Ravindra Meshram, 
Director, Infrastructure Alliances UK & Europe 

TATA Consultancy Services



Suppliers.

“Partnership is  
important to us”

Over 45 years, we have 
developed partnerships with 
many of the largest global 
vendors and have over 50 
strategic partners.   Alongside 
this, we keep our offering fresh 
and work with new entrants to 
the market that we believe have 
a successful future ahead of 
them and can bring beneficial 
offerings to our customers.   

Alliance partners include AWS, 
Cisco, Dell, HP, HPE, IBM, 
VMWare, Microsoft, NetApp, 
Veritas and RingCentral.

Accreditations are important 
to demonstrate our capability 
to both our suppliers and our 
customer.   New accreditations 
that we achieved during the year 
include:

• AWS Advanced Partner 

• Cisco’s Advanced Customer 
Experience Speciailisation

• AWS Marketplace skilled 
consulting partner

• Veeam Platinum Status

• Google Partner across all 
workloads

The strength of our supplier 
relationships is evident through 
the awards that we received 
duringthe	year:

• HPE Global Service Provider of 
the year

• NetApp Public Sector partner 
of the year

• CRN Heroes of the Year

• CRN Corporate VAR of the 
year
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Accreditations:

“SCC is our most established 
HP partner in the UK&I. We have 
worked together since 1984 and 
the structure of the working 
relationship has developed in that 
time. Not only has time played 
a significant role in building 
a strong partnership with one 
another - Customer experiences 
and project management has 
played a big part in our joint 
success as business partners.
 
Regardless of whether you 
represent a Government 
Department, NHS Trust, 
Emergency Service or Corporate 
organisation, SCC and HP carry 
the integrity, experience and trust 
to ensure we deliver the right 
solution for your business and 
operational needs.”

Neil Sawyer,
HP Channel Director UK&I 
HP 

“SCC are a long standing, 
valued partner of NetApp and 
together we have successfully 
helped our customers with their 
digital transformation journeys 
by implementing NetApp’s 
industry leading cloud-led, 
data management solutions 
and strategies. An effective 
partnership is key to this success, 
and SCC have consistently 
proven their skills and capabilities 
in their partnership with us.”

Darren Neath,
NetApp Channel  
Sales Manager- UKI

“The partnership between our 
two organizations continues 
to grow. SCC adapt quickly to 
market conditions and are able 
to embrace HPE’s market leading 
as-a-service offerings seamlessly. 
The past 12 months have been 
extremely challenging and 
together we have helped meet 
the needs of our customers with 
care and consideration. We are 
stronger together and continue to 
drive successful outcomes.”

Lewis Simmonds,
UK & I Channel Manager  
HPE



People.

“we are committed to the  
personal and professional 
development of all our staff”

SCC’s continued growth and 
accomplishments come from 
the fantastic people within 
the business. No matter what 
their role, all of our employees 
contribute towards the business’ 
success and enable it to thrive.

Equality and Diversity

We are committed to providing 
equal opportunities and 
promoting diversity in all 
aspects of employment. All 
applicants and employees are 
treated equally. Furthermore, 
we recognise the importance 
of employing individuals based 
on their knowledge and skills 
and	that	different	experiences	
and personalities can help build 
innovation and diversity.

We acknowledge our people’s 
contribution and therefore 
promote a culture that equally 
values the contribution of both 
men and women. As a family 
owned and managed business, 
we embrace diversity with pay 
principles that ensure gender 
is not a factor in how people at 
SCC are paid or rewarded.  We 
want to ensure SCC is a great 
place to work for everyone, and 
one where everyone feels equally 
respected. With that in mind, we 
remain committed to attracting 
and retaining the very best 
talent irrespective of gender by 
encouraging more women to join 
and succeed with us.

Disabled persons are always 
fully considered for employment, 
bearing in mind the aptitudes 
of the applicant concerned. In 
the	event	of	members	of	staff	
becoming	disabled,	every	effort	
is made to ensure that their 
employment with the company 
continues and that appropriate 
training is arranged. It is the 
policy of the company that the 
training, career development and 
promotion of disabled persons 
should, as far as possible, 
be identical to that of other 
employees.

Learning and Development 

At SCC, we are committed to 
the personal and professional 
development	of	all	our	staff,	
ensuring that they have the 
skills	necessary	to	fulfil	
their maximum potential. 
We emphasise “learning” 
as opposed to “training” – it 
assumes a broader and a more 
flexible	approach	not	limited	to	
classroom delivery.

By this, we operate on 
the	70:20:10	learning	and	
development model, with the 70% 
of learning being experimental 
through support and feedback 
on	the	job	aided	by	an	effective	
Performance Development 
Review (PDR) process; 20% 
involvement with coaching, 
mentoring and collaborative 
learning with colleagues and 
subject matter experts, which 
includes an SCC Mentoring 
Scheme and shadowing 
activity. The remaining 10% is 
delivered through formal training 
interventions, e.g. online learning, 
classroom sessions and webinars.

We	offer	a	variety	of	formal	and	
informal training, available to 
all employees to develop people 
further so they are competent in 
their roles, investing in their future 
career. Some of these Learning 
and	Development	(L&D)	solutions	
include:

• Industry Accredited courses 
and	qualifications

• People development training

• Leadership and management 
development

• Working with Partners

• Mentoring Scheme

• Job shadowing

• Online learning

We	also	offer	dedicated	entry	
routes for individuals in the 
earlier stages of their career.    
We have a highly successful 
apprenticeship scheme, a 
graduate	scheme	and	offer	
internships.

Employee Benefits

Our people are the reason for 
our success as a company. We 
therefore recognise the need 
to reward them for their hard 
work. In addition to competetive 
salaries and performance related 
pay,	we	offer	a	wide	variety	
of	non	financial	benefits	to	all	
employees.	These	include:

• The Healthy Employee 
Scheme

• Yoga / Meditation classes

• Flu Jabs and access to Covid 
19 testing

• Salary Extras, such as 
discounts on travel cards, 
mobile phone schemes and 
cinema tickets

Keeping in Touch

Keeping our people informed 
has never been more important 
than over the past year and we 
manage this through various 
channels of communication.  
Through our intranet we provide 
news and technical resources 
together with regular CEO blogs.  
Formal and informal meetings 
and presentations ensure that 
staff	are	provided	with	essential	
updates to keep them apprised of 
changes in the business and how 
this	affects	them.An
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Stakeholders:	People



Shareholders.

“Delivery of growth in EBITDA  
and annual dividends”

SCC is part of the Technology 
Group of Rigby Group (RG) plc 
(“Rigby Group”).   Rigby Group 
is a family owned, multinational, 
service-based holding company 
for a portfolio of businesses.   
Since its inception in 1975, it has 
built a distinguished reputation 
as both an investor and business 
operator. Rigby Group is 
currently comprised of six key 
divisions: Technology, Airports, 
Hotels, Real Estate, Aviation, and 
Finance.

Our shareholders are closely 
involved in the management 
of the business, hold executive 
positions and ensure the business 
and shareholder goals are 
closely aligned. As part of a long 
standing	financially	strong	group	
SCC	benefits	from	shareholder	
commitment to the long term 
future of the business. 

In normal circumstances, we aim 
to return to our shareholder a 
maximum	of	50%	of	the	profit	
after tax generated by the group 
in	every	financial	year	without	
increasing our leverage.  Setting 
targets for operating businesses 
to deliver cash dividends is a 
strong motivation to management 
teams and a policy which 
we expect to maintain in the 
future.   Due to the impact of 
Covid 19 on the business, our 
shareholders have suspended 
this policy and no dividends 
have been declared in the year. 

We will continue to monitor the 
suitability to pay dividends, 
taking into consideration the 
long-term returns required to our 
Shareholders and also the need 
for	sufficient	cash	reserves	within	
the Company. 

To measure performance 
consistently	over	these	differing	
businesses the Rigby Group 
uses	“EBITDA”	(operating	profit	
adjusted for depreciation and 
amortisation costs) as an 
additional	measure	of	financial	
performance. 

EBITDA Reconciliation

Whilst SCC management focus 
on	operating	profit	for	the	
Company, EBITDA is tracked and 
presented here for alignment to 
Rigby	Group’s	financial	reporting.	
EBITDA has fallen over the last 
year to £27.2m.

2021
£’000

2020
£’000

Operating	profit

Depreciation	of	tangible	fixed	assets

Amortisation of intangible assets

Amortisation of goodwill

EBITDA

17,755

8,193

1,095

205

27,248

18,085

8,878

1,155

390

28,508
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Stakeholders:	Shareholders



Ethical Policies

Our business is conducted to rigorous ethical, professional and legal standards and operated in an 
environmentally responsible manner, providing high quality and sustainable products and services to our 
customers with integrity and care. 

We operate clear internal policies in relation to Fraud, Bribery and Corruption, Modern Slavery, Anti-
facilitation of Tax Evasion and Whistleblowing.

Distributing Economic Value to Stakeholders

Economic value (Turnover) generated in the last year has grown by 0.6% to £712m. Of the value generated 
83% is consumed by operating costs to suppliers and the remainder is distributed between shareholders, 
people and communities or retained for the future investment in the business.

As a UK Company we consider it is our responsibility to pay tax to the UK government in support of the wider 
UK community. The £13.6m distributed to communities is principally all UK Corporation and social taxes 
(2020:	£14.3m).

Residual Economic Value Distributed*

Tax Strategy/ Policy

As part of the Rigby Group (RG) plc group of companies, we adhere to the Rigby Group UK taxation policy.

We establish levels of risk management and governance which are appropriate to our business. These include 
the operation of an internal audit function and by working closely with dedicated tax specialists in our Rigby 
Group tax team. In addition we obtain specialist external tax advice for
significant	transactions	and	continuously	improve	our	financial	systems	to	reduce	levels	of	risk	where	
possible.

We	structure	our	financial	transactions	in	a	manner	consistent	with	the	economic	substance	of	the	
underlying	activity	and	have	no	appetite	for	tax	motivated	planning,	artificial	tax	structures,	or	offshore	
activities designed to avoid meeting our responsibilities to pay UK taxes. We trade in the UK and pay all 
applicable UK taxes.

We are committed to maintaining an open and transparent relationship with HMRC which is based on 
regular communication, appropriate levels of disclosures and meetings to ensure HMRC are fully aware of 
key transactions.
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Communities.

“We are a family business and  
take our responsibilities to our 
communities seriously.”

Our aim is to harness the power 
of technology to transform lives 
with the objective of enabling our 
people to positively contribute in 
a way that is personal, valuable 
and meaningful to them and the 
business. Our approach is simple 
and supported by our family 
values. We are determined to 
fulfil our responsibilities to our 
customers, employees, suppliers, 
communities, charities and the 
global environment.

We are committed to ensuring 
that our business is ethical, safe, 
professional, environmentally 
responsible and active in the 
community.

Stakeholders:	Communities

CCOOMMMMUUNNIITTIIEESS  

. 

We are a family business and take our responsibilities to our 
communities seriously. 

Our aim is to harness the power of technology to transform 

lives with the objective of enabling our people to positively 

contribute in a way that is personal, valuable and meaningful 

to them and the business. Our approach is simple and 

supported by our family values. We are determined to fulfil our 

responsibilities to our customers, employees, suppliers, 

communities, charities and the global environment. 

We are committed to ensuring that our business is ethical, 

safe, professional, environmentally responsible and active in 

the community. 

EEtthhiiccaall  PPoolliicciieess  

Our business is conducted to rigorous ethical, professional and 
legal standards and operated in an environmentally 
responsible manner, providing high quality and sustainable 
products and services to our customers with integrity and care. 

We operate clear internal policies in relation to Fraud, Bribery 
and Corruption, Modern Slavery, Anti-facilitation of Tax Evasion 
and Whistleblowing. 

DDiissttrriibbuuttiinngg  EEccoonnoommiicc  VVaalluuee  ttoo  SSttaakkeehhoollddeerrss  

Economic value (Turnover) generated in the last year has  
grown by 0.6% to £712m.  Of the value generated 80% is 
consumed by operating costs to suppliers and the 
remainder is distributed between shareholders, people and 
communities or retained for the future investment in the 
business. 

As a UK Company we consider it is our responsibility to pay 
tax to the UK government in support of the wider UK 
community. The £13.6m distributed to communities is 
principally all UK Corporation and social taxes (2020: 
£14.3m). 

*Residual economic value is economic value generated excluding operating costs and value retained.

££''000000  Growth FFYY2211  FFYY2200  

EEccoonnoommiicc  VVaalluuee  GGeenneerraatteedd  +1% 771122,,337722  770088,,229988  

Shareholders -100% 0 7,400 

People -7% 87,145 94,059 

Communities -5% 13,648 14,324 

Operating Costs  4% 588,631 568,250 

Value Retained -5% 2222,,994477  2244,,226644  

TTaaxx  SSttrraatteeggyy//  PPoolliiccyy

0%

86%

14%

Residual Economic Value Distributed *

Shareholders
People
Communities

*	Residual	economic	value	distributed	is	defined	as	economic	value	generated	excluding	operating	costs	and	value	retained

People

Communities
Shareholders

86%

14%

13,694

22,897
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Our aim is to continue to reduce 
our energy consumption; reduce 
water and waste consumption; 
increase our employees’ CSR 
awareness; increase recycling; 
decrease noise and air pollution 
and decrease our consumption of 
paper and packaging. 

SCC have committed to a 
5% annual reduction in CO2 
emissions, based on FY20, with a 
target reduction of 50% by 2030. 
We have also committed to a 5% 
annual reduction in waste that is 
not recycled or reused.
We are working towards 
achieving ISO 50001 
accreditation during the next 12 
months.

During	the	current	financial	
year we have completed the 
refurbishment of our global 
headquarters building, which 
is expected to save 400MWh of 
electricity and 580MWh of gas 
annually through use of heat 
pumps, heat recovery ventilation, 
LED lighting, metering and 
controls.  

Over a number of years 
significant	investments	have	been	
made in recycling services and 
we	have	a	0%	landfill	objective	
on recycled IT. Our bespoke 
Recycling system Radius is 
used to record and track each 
individual item of customer 
IT equipment from the time it 
arrives into our secure facility. 
The system is fully auditable, 
recording real time touch points 
throughout the end to end 
process.

We continue to improve the 
efficiency	of	our	fleet	and	
implement remote working and 
meeting technology to reduce the 
need for business travel where 
possible. 

We purchase 100% renewable, 
REGO (Renewable Energy 
Guarantees of Origin) backed 
electricity where we are 
responsible for the supply, which 
our data centre customers also 
benefit	from.

Since 2010, we have been working 
with carbon management 
company co2balance, to 
calculate	and	offset	the	carbon	
dioxide emissions created from 
our Scope 1, market based Scope 
2 and business travel Scope 
3	emissions.	This	offset	has	
been achieved through support 
from co2balance’s support on 
a range of projects, the most 
prominent being its Energy 
Efficient	Stove	Project	in	Kenya,	
and more recently, its Borehole 
Rehabilitation Project in Uganda.

The GHG Protocol methodology 
has been used to calculate 
our emissions values. On the 
location based method our 
emissions amount to 7,852.10 
tCO2e	(2020:	10,325.87tCO2)	
including electricity use of 
23,662,362.01kWh	(2020:	
23,976,760.16 kWh), this equates 
to 11.03tCO2e per £m of revenue 
(2020:	14.58tCO2e/£m).	

The location based emissions 
values are primarily driven by 
Electricity consumption which 
falls under scope 2 Indirect 
emissions and which we continue 
to purchase from 100% renewable 
sources. As a result our market 
based method carbon emissions 
amount to 1,962.16 tCO2e 
compared to 3,801.87 tCO2e 
in the prior year, a decrease of 
1,839.70 tCO2e. 

On the market based approach 
the largest emitting part of SCC’s 
footprint continues to be from 
vehicle emissions, including 
company owned vehicles and 
from fuel purchased on fuel 
cards.

Our emissions have reduced 24% 
on a location based method, and 
48% on a market based method. 
Under both methods the reduction 
is driven by large reductions in 
business travel associated with 
COVID 19 restrictions contributing 
to exceeding our 5% reduction 
target. 

Environment

Location  
Based - Activity 

CO2e 7,852

Electricity
5,991CO2e

Gas
288CO2

Other
502CO2e

Travel 
1017CO2e

Carbon  
Emmissions  
by Scope

Scope 1

Scope 2

Scope 3

Market  
Based - Activity 

CO2e 1962

Electric

Travel

Gas

Other



Charitable Support

As a family business, we have 
always held philanthropic values 
and we support three charities for 
focused	fundraising	efforts	on	a	
national	scale:	Prince’s	Trust,	Mind	
and Molly Olly’s Wishes. 

SCC is an active supporter of 
The Rigby Foundation Charitable 
Trust, which was founded by our 
shareholders the Rigby family 
and operates on the principle 
that success in business goes 
hand-in-hand with putting back 
into society and communities. 
It is a registered charity that 
operates independently of SCC. 
The Foundation invests in causes 
relating to lifelong learning, 
health and education. 

The Rigby Foundation Charitable 
Trust was founded and operates 
on the principle that success in 
business goes hand-in-hand with 
putting back into society and 
communities. The Foundation 
invests in causes relating to 
lifelong learning, health and 
education.

Examples of donations made by 
the Rigby Foundation during the 
year	include:

• South Warwickshire NHS 
Foundation Trust (SWFT): 
SWFT provides hospital 
services and out of hospital 
community services. A 
donation of £100,000 has 
been made to support their 
charitable purposes.

• Laptops donations to schools: 
The Rigby Foundation has 
donated laptops to schools 
with a value of £82,356 during 
the year.

• The Prince’s Trust: The Prince’s 
Trust helps 11 to 30 year-
olds who are unemployed 
or struggling at school to 
transform their lives. The Rigby 
Foundation made a charitable 
donation of £25,000 to 
support their charitable 
purpose. 

• Molly Olly’s Wishes: Molly 
Olly’s Wishes supports 
children with terminal or life 
threatening illnesses and 
their families to help with 
their emotional wellbeing. 
A charitable donation of 
£25,000 has been made 
to support their charitable 
purposes. 

• Further donations were 
made to a number of 
bodies including The Reach 
Foundation,  Place2be and 
Coventry City of Culture 
Trust to support their ongoing 
charitable activities.

All of our employees receive 1 paid 
day each year to volunteer their 
time for meaningful causes.
Each	week,	we	support	a	different	
registered charity by raising 
awareness and fundraising for 
each cause. All of our employees 
have the opportunity to nominate 
a charity and we share these 
stories on our company intranet, 
Evie. 

Other community projects SCC 
were involved in during the covid 
pandemic	included:

• Providing 250 young people 
with individual laptops and 
free data to support their 
learning at home through an 
initiative between the Royal 
Shakespeare Company (RSC) 
and SCC.

• Supporting a key UK NHS 
Foundation Trust through 
the Covid 19 coronavirus 
pandemic by donating an 
innovative	Artificial	Intelligence	
(AI) solution that will free 
beds and improve patient 
healthcare at home.

• SCC partnering with AWS to 
help Cambridge University 
Hospitals launch national PPE 
training website amid Covid 19 
outbreak
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Stakeholders:	Communities
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Section 172

Stakeholder Engagement  
and Section 172 Statement.

Engaging with our stakeholders is 
an important aspect of the way 
we manage our Company and 
a key element of our governance 
framework. Our directors 
are central to stakeholder 
engagement and are expected to 
meet their obligations under the 
Companies Act and to use all
reasonable skill, care and 
diligence in doing so. To support
them we provide training for new 
directors and refresher support 
for all existing directors.

Section 172 of the Companies 
Act 2006 requires directors to 
promote the success of the 
Company	for	the	benefit	of
the members as a whole and in 
so doing to act fairly between 
members and to have regard 
to the interests of stakeholders. 
Under Section 172, directors have 
other obligations to consider the 
likely impact on stakeholders of
decisions in the long term, 
the need to consider interests 
of employees and to foster 
relationships with suppliers
and customers; to consider the 
impact which the Company
has on the wider community and 
the environment, and to
recognise the desirability of 
maintaining high standards of
business conduct.

Within this report we demonstrate 
how our directors have met 
their Section 172 obligations. We 
explain who our stakeholders are 
and summarise here how we have
engaged with them, describing 
the main elements of our
relationship, how we have 
considered what is important to
them and how we have 
responded to address those 
needs in the way we have 
managed the Company.

With a shareholder committed to 
the future of the
business and with individual 
shareholders holding
executive positions, we have 
always been able to take a
long-term view and our ethical 
approach comes from
those family values which 
underpin our culture. Having
ethical policies and respect for 

stakeholders and the wider
community is an established 
principal for the Company
and for the group. We recognise 
how important ethical
behaviour is to all of our 
stakeholders as a key element of
strong long-term relationships 
which deliver value.
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Stakeholders Customers People Communities

What’s important to them

How we respond

How we engage

Suppliers

• Shareholder 
participation in board 
and executive meetings

• Executive roles are held

• Strong internal 
governance

• Close Executive 
relationships

• Regular Account 
reviews

• Key account 
management 

• Customer feedback

• Close Executive 
relationships

• Strategic Relationships 
reviews

• Clearly	defined	
supplier engagement 
policy

• Technical forums

• Technology 
collaborations 

• Employee 
consultations

• Information rich 
intranet

• Monthly CEO 
communication

• CEO mailbox

• Management	briefings

• CSR and 
environmental policies

• Collaboration with 
local community 
charities

• Close relationships 
with local schools and 
universities

• Long Term Return

• Dividend Flow

• Cash Generation and 
Gearing

• Financial Discipline

• Ethical behaviour, 
respect for family 
values

• Quality of Technical 
Expertise

• Relevance of Services 
and Solutions

• Service Levels

• Technical relevance 
and vision

• Trusted Partnership

• Ethical Behaviour

• Long Term 
Collaborative 
Partnership

• Proactive 
Communication

• Aligned Commercial 
Objectives

• Technical Expertise

• Ethical Behaviour

• Continuity of Fair 
Employment 

• Opportunity and 
Equality

• Working Environment

• Participation

• Ethical Behaviour

• Actively supporting 
local communities 

• Environmental 
Awareness and Actions

• Long term strategic 
planning framework

• Annual Budgeting and 
planning

• Regular performance 
reporting 

• Dividend and cash 
planning

• Shareholder board 
representation

• Senior Executive 
engagement

• Focused Relationship 
Management

• Maintaining technical 
expertise

• Investment in new 
technology

• Agility in our approach

• Monthly board reviews 
of customer pipelines, 
new business and 
challenges.

• Strategic Relationships 
with senior execs 
tracking technology 
change.

• Engagement with our 
sales teams and at our 
key sales meetings

• Supplier Code of 
Conduct

• Skills training and 
investing to maintain 
accreditations

• Dedicated relationship 
management

• Clear Employment 
Policies

• Active engagement 
programmes

• Involvement in 
developing our values 
framework

• Commitment to 
inclusive culture

• Flexible employment 
packages

• Access to skills and 
technology training

• Providing input to the 
design of our new 
Head	Office

• Developing our 
sustainability policy

• Employee volunteering 
days

• Support for the Rigby 
Foundation and for 
local charities

• Apprenticeship and 
graduate trainee 
programmes



Shareholders: We have a 
relationship with our Shareholders 
which allows us to take a long-
term view in the management of 
the business. Their representation 
on the board of directors, close 
involvement in the operation and 
in setting the strategy for the
Company are central to ensuring 
we can balance all of the needs of 
other stakeholders.

Customers are a primary focus 
for us. Understanding their needs 
and the challenges they face to 
adapt solutions to support them 
is key to our success. Our ability 
to respond quickly requires us to 
maintain close contact and build
lasting relationships.

Our Suppliers are providers of 
Technology and are leaders in 
the IT industry supplying the 
products and services we need 
to create the right solutions for 
our customers. Success as an 
independent technology solutions 
provider depends on maintaining 
the right level of relationships with
our suppliers.

People: Our Employees are 
central to our success and we
engage wherever possible to 
support their development and 
contribution to the Company. 
Providing opportunity to
improve our workplace and to 
be	part	of	defining	our	culture	is	
important to keep our employees 
at the centre of our business.

Community: Our Community and 
the environment is important to 
our shareholders, our people and 
to our customers. It is important 
that we meet our legal
obligations in protecting our 
environment, support the wider 
community within which we 
operate and support our people 
and their desire to engage with 
charitable activities.

Board Activity and Decision 
Making

SCC operates 10 regular Board 
meetings each year for
executive and non-executive 
management and for invited
guests as the principal forum 
through which the directors
discharge their duties. At each 
meeting, the Board receives
reports from the executive 
directors	covering	the	financial
performance, sales and 
commercial activities, legal
matters, strategy updates and 
the general business environment. 
Members of the executive provide 
relevant updates from their area 
of operation and decisions are
made taking into account risk and 
the impact that those decisions 
have on stakeholders.

When required, additional Board 
meetings are held to discuss 
topics or deal with emerging 
issues. For a large part of FY21, 
such additional Board meetings 
were held on a weekly basis to 

discuss the impact from and 
response to the COVID pandemic. 
Such meetings continue to be 
held when required.

Examples of key decisions that 
have been taken during the
year and have considered our 
stakeholders and how they
would	be	impacted	include:

Financial Planning: In setting 
our	financial	plans,	we	aim	to	set	
targets which deliver a return to 
our	shareholders	that	is	reflective	
of their investment. We base 
these plans around the delivery of 
customer focussed solutions that
meet their long-term needs and 
rely upon sustainable vendor 
relationships. Motivating our 
employees with the targets to 
maintain the quality of service 
and reputation is an important 
aspect of setting our goals. Our 
financial	plans	are	considered	by	
the directors to be balanced
between all of these stakeholders.

Our Stakeholders are important 
to us: We consider their needs 
and reactions to our relationship, 
engaging with them through our 
executive and the CEO’s office. At 
board meetings, directors discuss 
and value feedback on the health 
of these key relationships.
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Section 172



The completion of our new Head 
Office	will	yield	benefit	to	many	
of our major stakeholders. Our 
employees	will	benefit	from	a	
modern workplace representative 
of the SCC brand. We will be able 
to meet with our customers
and demonstrate our capabilities 
to them in our new facility, 
which is part of our Birmingham 
Technology campus. We have 
strong links to the Midlands 
community and our continued 
investment in the area 
demonstrates our long term 
commitment.

CJRS: The board took the decision 
to utilise the government’s CJRS 
scheme to reduce the number 
of redundancies made as far as 
possible.

Our Internal Systems 
transformation programme is a
multi-year project that is now 
delivering	benefits	to	many
customers, employers, suppliers 
and shareholders through new 
field	service	capability	and	
internal platforms.
Future developments will provide 
incremental	benefit.

Dividends: We set targets for 
dividends in consultation with
our shareholder and that motivate 
management to ensure that cash 
generation	is	central	to	financial	
performance. Setting the level 
of dividend takes into account 
the need to invest in the business 

and its working capital needs, 
thereby protecting the long-term 
financial	independence	of	the	
Company	for	the	benefit	of	
other stakeholders. This has been 
demonstrated in the year through 
the suspension of dividends to 
protect the Company and its
wider stakeholders during the 
uncertainty that the Covid 19
pandemic has brought.

We will reassess this position in 
the	coming	financial	years	taking	
into account the need to ensure 
that	there	remains	sufficient	cash	
in the business to meet current 
working capital requirements, 
and	that	sufficient	resources	
remain available for longer term 
investments in the Company.
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Risk Management

Governance and  
Risk Management.

Under the current regulatory 
regime we are not required 
to follow a formal Corporate 
Governance Code. We do though 
take seriously our obligations to 
our stakeholders and we support 
initiatives designed to extend 
good corporate culture and
behaviour. Internal governance 
is an important aspect of our 
relationship with our shareholders 
and we keep under review how 
we can improve our governance 
processes.

Our focus on governance has 
been enhanced during the year 
as we have sought out improved 
ways to manage the business
and risks during the Covid 19 
pandemic. A new Chief Financial 
Officer	has	joined	the	Board	of	
Directors, whose primary focus
will be on SCC UK, a role that 
had previously been shared 
across all EMEA SCC companies. 
Additionally, a role of Services
Business Development Director 
has been created to increase our 
focus on growing our services 
businesses and to bring a more 
rounded set of skills to the Board. 
The number of ad-hoc Board 
meetings	increased	significantly	
during the year, enabling swift 
decision making in response to the 
evolving market conditions.

Internal Control & Risk Management

The Board adopts the conventional three lines of defence approach to risk management. 

Operational Management accept primary responsibility for identifying and managing risks, with Board 
Oversight	and	Independent	Assurance	ensuring	that	Risk	Management	is	effective.

1st
•  ownership of day to day risk

•  application of controls  to mitigate risk

•  establish risk appetite

•  develop risk management framework

•  internal audit assessment of risk matrix

Operational Management

2nd Board Oversight

3rd Independent Assurance

The Board has overall responsibility for maintaining and reviewing the company’s system of internal control 
ensuring that controls are robust and aligned to the appetite for risk when pursuing its strategic objectives.

Internal Audit

The	Rigby	Group	internal	audit	function	provides	the	Board	with	assurance	over	the	financial	controls	of	the	
Company.

Identification	and	documentation	of	risks	and	controls	is	an	important	aspect	of	the	relationship	with	the	
internal audit function.

Internal	audit	staff	benefit	from	the	oversight	and	involvement	of	senior	finance	and	non-executive	resource	
within the shareholder organisation but independent of the SCC group.

External Audit

Our external auditor is a valuable source of independent assurance of our control framework. We therefore 
work closely with our auditors to ensure that we support them in providing an annual audit which is as 
effective	as	possible	in	providing	assurance	to	our	stakeholders.	We	are	committed	to	supporting	greater	
value to our shareholder from our external audit.

Regular engagement through the year as part of formal Audit Committee arrangements and informal 
business updates are designed to keep our auditor fully appraised of changes within the business and to 
support improvements in the quality of assurance our stakeholders receive from our annual audit.
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Risk Management Framework

Our risk management process 
is based upon the ISO 31000 
standard. The management of risk 
is at the core of our internal
control framework. We have a 
risk management policy which 
defines	how	we	identify,	assess	
and manage risks throughout
the organisation and we have 
a	defined	risk	appetite	which	
enables	us	to	effectively	manage	
the impact on our strategy.

Risks	are	assessed	and	quantified	
in terms of likelihood and potential 
impact both before and after any 
control mitigation. This allows us 
to ensure we implement controls 
effectively	where	they	have	the	
greatest impact on reducing risk 
in our business.

The Board has established a 
Risk Management Framework 
to	ensure	that	effective	risk	
governance is in place, promotes 
a strong risk culture and expects 
everyone to adhere to these high 
standards. Strategic risks are 
reviewed annually and the
board continually reviews 
operational risks.

Risk Statement Risk Parameter

Growth

Growth in our customer base and 
services range is pursued whilst 
maintaining a balanced approach 
to protect against excess growth in 
working capital.

New	business	should	fit	within	
normal ranges for our cash 
conversion cycle.

Acquisitions

Where opportunities exist to increase 
capability in specialist operations 
either within existing business 
units or complementary to them, 
we will pursue them subject to our 
acquisition criteria.

Post tax returns should meet 
payback objectives and EBITDA 
multiples	must	fit	within	the	
appropriate market range for the 
capability being acquired.

Profitability
Operating	profit	is	a	key	driver	
in assessing long term growth 
opportunities. 

Lower margins may be accepted in 
the short term where opportunity to 
return to normal levels is realistic.

Operational Risk
Operational risk is reviewed for all 
new business and considered in 
commercial decision making.

Only operations within our current 
specialisms are taken on without 
significant	due	diligence	and	
preparation.

Data Security

High levels of data security are 
maintained to deliver services and 
are reviewed and tested to mitigate 
risk.

Specialist data resources assess 
security levels to ensure compliance 
at the levels demanded by 
customers.

Reputation

Our reputation is very important and 
we will avoid or mitigate all situations 
where our reputation could be 
damaged.

Zero tolerance approach to 
breaches of legislation or statutory 
requirements.  Avoidance of 
engagement with tax schemes.

Risk Appetite
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Risk Assessment

“Effective risk management is key to 
delivering our strategic objectives”
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Risk Management

Risk Category Impact

Financial

Services

Commercial

Physical Security

Internal Systems & Productivity

Documents & Records

Business Continuity

Standards & Certification

Systems & Communications

Infrastructure

People

Strategy & Technology Change

Reputation

Legal Compliance

Data Protection

Health & Safety

Business Environment

Environmental

Profitability,	revenue	streams,	operating	cost,	debt	or	unrecoverable	costs

Design, delivery, availability, scalability, continuity, consistency or marketing of services

Design or delivery of contracted services and associated service level agreements, 
including anticipated  SLA breaches and service credits

Confidentiality,	integrity	&/or	availability	of	information	or	information	assets,	facilities	
and personnel through accidental or malicious intent

Effectiveness	of	current	processes	or	associated	process	controls

Creation,	processing,	classification,	control,	integrity,	availability,	recovery	&/or	disposal	
of documentation and records

Ability to recover systems, infrastructure, resources, operations and services in 
accordance with contracts and associated SLA’s

Scope	and	effectiveness	of	certified	management	systems

Accessibility, integrity and availability of systems and communications

Size, location, integrity or suitability of buildings and associated utilities

Quantity, availability and competency of appropriately skilled employees

Suitability of current strategic objectives

Credibility,	confidence	or	public	profile	either	locally,	nationally	or	internationally,	
including as a result of poor or negative media attention

Criminal prosecution, custodial sentence, class action, prohibition notice, civil action, 
improvement notice, personal claims or industrial tribunal

Ability to control and process personal data in accordance with data protection 
legislation 

Physical or mental health and welfare of employees or the public

Economic and political uncertainty 

Environment or public health

Risk Universe

Understanding all of the risks facing the business is an important step to successfully managing the business for the long term. Our view of the risk 
universe	impacting	the	business	is	core	to	the	understanding	and	is	summarised	on	the	below:

Suppliers & Sub-contractors

Customers and new business

Loss of critical suppliers, service level and contract breaches or disagreements

Maintenance of customer relationships or the ability to identify and win new business 
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Principal Risk and Mitigations

• Established business with experienced executive practised in managing technology change
• Long standing customer and vendor relationships
• Vendor Independence allowing a selection of the most appropriate solutions for customers
• Strategic planning processes with executive focus 
• Innovation team dedicated to identifying technology trends and our response 
• Long term incentive plans support correct behaviours

Mitigation Update

• The pace of technology change and 
digitalisation has increased over the 
past year

• Development of Oworx, our public 
cloud division

• SCC	continues	to	adapt	its	offerings	
and look for attractive partners and 
roll out new practices 

• New strategic planning process in 
place to review market positioning 
and direct investment 

• Long	Term	Planning	process	needs	to	be	in	sufficient	detail	to	respond	to	the	market,	innovation	and	future	potential
• Operating models not adaptable to facilitate organic and acquisitive growth
• Decline in demand for our services or knowledge
• Failure to identify new technology demands or vendor developments.
• Investing in the wrong technology.

Strategy & Technology Change Trend

• Clear engagement and contract approval processes engaging all appropriate stakeholders 
from bid to contract signature

• Specialist skills engaged in commercial bid and contracting process
• Senior Executive review via major opportunities review board
• Board	and	Shareholder	engagement	in	significant	opportunities
• Long term customer relationships are maintained with high levels of services and the close 

attention of management
• Setting of appropriate credit limits and insurance with leading global insurance partners

Mitigation Update

• SCC has been resilient during the 
pandemic and been able to continue 
to service customer requirements

• Increased governance in place over 
new opportunities and internal 
transformation activities

• Long	term	contracts	become	onerous	due	to	poor	risk	identification	and	competitive	pressures
• Contract management and delegated authorities become inadequate to identify and mitigate contractual risks
• Failure to deliver contractual obligations and meet required service levels
• Customer Loss or failure to pay

Commercial Trend
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Risk Management

• Detailed	financial	reviews	are	carried	out	by	senior	executives	combined	with	closely	
controlled delegation of purchasing authority

• Regular reviews of organisation structure, its size and shape to ensure adequate resources are 
in place

• Extensive programme of systems review and replacement with consequent organisational 
re-shaping

• Detailed monitoring of working capital drivers, linking pay to performance and embedding 
working capital considerations into commercial proposals

• Proactive headroom and bank facility management to stay ahead of future requirements and 
to respond to the varying cash needs through the year

• Facilities with long term stable counterparties are matched to working capital needs and are 
continually reviewed

Mitigation Update

• Cost review undertaken during the 
year	resulting	in	significant	cost	
reductions

• Enhanced Working Capital 
management

• Strong liquidity and access to cash 
through our banking facilities

• Poor control of overheads
• Underinvesting in indirect costs resulting in failure to identify and win new business or to deliver required customer 

experience
• Short term cost management detracting from the long term need to invest in supporting infrastructure necessary to 

maintain and enhance productivity
• Weak working capital management
• Inadequate Financing facilities with inappropriate counterparties which do not match with the working capital 

profile

Financial Trend

• Regular reviews of technical skill sets with prompt action to train and enhance skills mix
• Periodic	reviews	of	the	organisational	structure	to	enhance	its	depth	and	effectiveness
• Incentive plans are in place for executives 
• Provide ongoing opportunities for personal and professional development

Mitigation Update

• Skill shortages in the market for some 
growing technologies can result in 
longer	lead	times	to	fill	roles

• Enhanced communication platforms 
in place to keep in touch with our 
people

• Covid pandemic is driving changes to 
working practices

• Failure to attract or retain our talented individuals
• Poor succession planning
• Inadequate depth to management creating dependence on individuals

People

• Import and export management activities are actively reviewed and monitored
• Maintaining a supply chain dominated by long standing relationships with world class 

vendors and specialist distributors of scale and resources adequate to ensure continuity of 
supply

• Regular business reviews take place to identify changes to market conditions

Mitigation Update

• The trade agreement signed between 
the UK and EU has reduced the risk of 
severe business disruption

• The economic environment is dependent 
upon the speed of recovery from COVID, 
but UK measures are currently resulting 
in	improved	business	confidence

• Uncertainties arising from the general economic and political environment impacting customers investment decisions
• UK’s	decision	to	leave	the	EU	potentially	impacting	trade	and	confidence

Business Environment
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The directors have assessed the 
prospects of the Company over a
period longer than the 12 months 
required by the “Going Concern”
provision.

This viability statement is 
prepared to provide guidance to 
stakeholders in relation to the long 
term viability of the company 
and is not prepared as part of the 
requirements of the UK Corporate 
Governance code such that it is 
also not subject to the associated 
audit requirements.

The directors have reviewed 
the long term strategy of the 
company	for	the	future	five	
years and during the year have 
referenced past performance 
to market dynamics to support 
our plans to deliver long term 
value growth to shareholders. 
The directors have given careful 
consideration to the long term 
viability of the business and put 
steps in place to ensure that the 
business is managed securely to 
meet those goals.

The board’s forecasts consider 
the	Company’s	profit,	cash	flows	
and	other	key	financial	ratios	
over this period. This analysis 
also evaluates the potential 
impact of the principal risks and 
uncertainties set out above should 
they occur. This is summarised in 
the	below	viability	factors:

Viability Indication Factors

Current Performance 

• Stable	operating	profit	

• Improved working capital 
performance and cash 
position

• Focus on annuity revenues

• Diversified	product	and	
solution sets in our key market

• Customers	diversified	between	
markets and sectors

• Tight	financial	control

• Adequate banking facilities

Strategy and Market Knowledge

• Over 40 years of market 
knowledge

• Experienced executive teams

• Selective acquisition policy 
focussed on expanding 
capabilities around our core 
business

• Long term investment 
programmes

• Long standing partnerships 
with market leading vendors

Risks and Mitigations

• Regular risk assessment with 
responsive mitigation actions

• Infrastructure security 
maintained through expert 
internal resources and 
knowledge base

• Technology change managed 
through market knowledge 
and executive experience

• Commercial	and	financial	
risks mitigated through strong 
internal controls

• Appropriate resource skill set 
managed through regular 
reviews

Strategic and Financial Planning 

A medium term plan is in place 
which brings the projections of 
each business together with the 
long term goals and expectations 

from shareholders. In support 
of this plan a rigorous annual 
planning and forecasting cycle is 
in place to maintain shorter term 
focus.

Whilst forecasting in detail over a 
long	time	frame	is	more	difficult	
detailed plans are developed over 
a 3 year horizon extended at a 
higher level to provide a 5 year 
view which the directors consider 
reflects	their	viability	time	horizon.	
Future Expectations

In considering the current 
uncertainties in the market and 
general economic conditions 
which could occur in the near 
term it is necessary to plan for a 
lower level of performance than 
would otherwise have occurred.

Despite this change in 
environment, the company 
expects to meet the needs of its 
shareholders in the short term, 
and over the longer term to deliver 
growth	in	operating	profit	and	
cash without support from the 
group though such support is 
available if required. We
continue to expect to deliver 
long term value and to fund 
investments supporting 
productivity improvements, out 
of our cash generation. Capital 
expenditure and acquisitions will 
be funded by cash generated 
and appropriate levels of debt 
finance	if	required.	Growth	
in	operating	profit	will	not	be	
delivered by growth in leverage 
and the company will not be 
reliant on the group to deliver
these results. Current planning 
takes these expectations into
account.

Viability
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Viability 

The Company continues to 
maintain a wide range of 
services enabling the support 
of	a	customer	base	diversified	
across	many	different	industries	
and with a balance of public and 
private sector organisations. This 
diversification	has	enabled	the	
Company to maintain strong 
operating	profitability	over	
many years despite economic 
uncertainty	and	fluctuations	in	
the economic cycle.

Uncertainties continue around 
the impact of Covid 19 on the 
business and for our customers. 
However, the Company has 
demonstrated over the past year 
its ability to respond to these risks.   
Action has been taken to reduce 
costs and improve liquidity. 

We	are	confident	we	will	be	able	
to continue to provide solutions 
to support our customers in 
meeting the new challenges 
and technology needs of the 
immediate future and the longer 
term.  SCC was designated as a 
Key Business providing essential 
services to support key sectors 
including healthcare and we have 
operated throughout all lockdown 
periods.

Our Executive team continues 
to work closely with customers 
to provide continuity of support. 
Long standing relationship with 
vendors and a world class supply 
chain support our business.

We have assessed possible 
changes to our operating model 
and will continue to review any 

actions should they become 
necessary, to ensure that we are 
fit	for	the	future,	will	ensure	that	
our working practices are up to 
date and that our workplaces 
are ready to operate in line with 
all appropriate government 
guidelines	to	protect	our	staff	and	
to support our customers and 
other stakeholders.

We have a long term relationship 
with HSBC UK Bank plc and 
during the year we have 
continued to review our 
facilities to ensure that they 
are appropriate for our working 
capital	and	longer	term	financing	
needs. 

Facility headroom and access to 
cash is at a level which the board 
consider more than adequate to 
support the company through the 
next twelve months. 

We have reviewed our forecasts 
for the coming year and we are 
forecasting to generate cash and 
operating	profit	in	the	coming	
financial	period.		As	part	of	this	
review we consider the level of 
risk within our budget taking into 
account latest market conditions 
and performance.   At present 
we believe that our internal 
budgetary expectations for the 
coming	financial	year	continue	to	
be achievable.

A strong balance sheet, supported 
by long term shareholder 
investment, provides additional 
confidence	in	the	viability	of	
the Company in the long term. 
In recognition of the ongoing 
economic instability, Rigby Group 
have suspended their dividend 

policy and no dividends were 
proposed	during	the	financial	
year.   This will be reassessed 
in future based upon the latest 
Company performance forecasts.

Based on the results of this 
analysis, the directors expect that 
the Group will be able to continue 
in operation and meet its liabilities 
as	they	fall	due	over	the	five-year	
period of their assessment.
 
Going Concern 

At 31 March 2021 the Company 
had net assets of £139.6m, and 
stable	profitability.	The	directors	
believe the Company is well 
placed to manage its business 
risks successfully and the 
Company’s projections show that 
the Company should continue to 
be cash generative and be able 
to operate within the level of its 
current	financing	arrangements.	

Accordingly, the directors 
continue to adopt the going 
concern basis for the preparation 
of	the	annual	report	and	financial	
statements.
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2021 Financial Highlights.
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Financial Review

£591m

£574m £712m

£70
8m

£681m

£591m

Total  
Turnover

£712m
2020:	£708m
2019:	£681m
2018:	£591m
2017:	£574m

+1%

£182m

£178
m £200m

£2
21

m

£185m

Service  
Revenue

£200m
2020:	£221m
2019:	£185m
2018:	£182m
2017:	£178m

-10%

£41m

£2
0m

£12m

£48m

£23m

Cash from  
Operations

£48m
2020:	£23m
2019:	£41m
2018:	£20m
2017:	£12m

+109%

£140m

£12
6m

£120m

£109m

£100m

Net Assets

£140m
2020:	£126m
2019:	£120m
2018:	£109m
2017:	£100m

+11%

£17m
£18m

£1
8m

£18m

£18m
Operating 

Profit

£18m
2020:	£18m
2019:	£18m
2018:	£18m
2017:	£17m

-2%

£94m £98m

£1
10

m

£98m

£93m

Gross 
Profit

£98m
2020:	£110m
2019:	£98m
2018:	£93m
2017:	£94m

-11%

£123m £200m

£16
5m

£159m

£136m Cash

£200m
2020:	£165m
2019:	£159m
2018:	£136m
2017:	£123m

+22%

£1

9m
£11m

£1
7m

£23m

£8m

Capex &  
Acquisitions*

£11m
2020:	£17m
2019:	£23m
2018:	£8m
2017:	£19m

-35%

FY21 FY20 FY19 FY18 FY17

*purchase	of	fixed	assets	and	acquisitions	of	subsidiaries



we simplify.
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“Stable turnover - product  
revenues increase 5%,  
services revenues fall 10%”

Turnover 

Turnover of £712m was in line with 
prior year (£708m). Increased 
demand was seen for end user
compute products and services 
as our customers required remote 
working capability for their
locked-down workforce, as well 
as increased datacentre services 
as clients put more workloads
through the SCC hybrid cloud. 
These demand increases were 
offset by reduced demand for
managed print services and 
lower service revenues from 
sectors most impacted by the 
pandemic, for example Retail.

Product

SCC provides a full end-to-end 
lifecycle of IT product to our 
clients. Our product business 
is analysed across enterprise 
products, software, network and 
security and end user compute 
products.
  
Product turnover of £512m 
increased by £25m (+5%) 
over the prior year. Product 
sales continue to be a strong 
determinant of Company 
turnover, representing 72% of 
total	turnover	in	the	year	[2020:	
70%], with growth across our 
public sector business (either 
direct or through our system 
integrator partners) of +12% more 
than	offsetting	a	decline	in	the	
commercial customer space of 
-8%.

The impact of Covid 19 was varied 
across	our	product	offerings.	For	
example, demand for our end 
user compute products increased 
significantly	as	our	customers	
asked for SCC’s support in 
transitioning to a remote 
workforce. This growth occurred 
despite initial disruption to supply 
chains from the far east in the 
early months of the pandemic. 
However with clients delaying 
investment decisions and putting 
large scale IT projects temporarily 
on hold, revenues from our 
enterprise product business were 
initially supressed and were 
slower to recover, resulting in 
lower sales than prior year. This is 
a consistent picture with that seen 
by our vendor community for 
high-end IT hardware.

Services

Across our service business units 
we help customers to Manage 
and Integrate our IT solutions. 
 
Services turnover of £200m 
decreased by £22m (-10%) over 
the prior year. Our professional 
services	business	at	first	saw	a	
dramatic	decline	in	the	first	half	
of the year (April to September), 
as many customers’ initial 
reaction to the Covid 19-enforced 
lockdown was to temporarily 
freeze large projects.  During the 
second half of the year projects 
re-engaged but activity has yet to 
return to pre-pandemic levels.  

Demand for services driven 
by occupancy of large 
corporate	office	space	declined	
significantly.		Much	of	our	print	
services business is dependent on 
client	occupancy	of	office	space	
and	as	a	result	this	also	suffered	
during	the	first	half	of	the	
year.  Our move towards digital 
document services to supplement 
onsite print solutions will secure 
this important revenue stream as 
clients demand remote access to 
their documents in various forms.  
Our	specialist	flexible	resourcing	
business also declined.

Outside of these service lines that 
were directly impacted by  
Covid 19, our core managed 
services operations and 
Datacentre Services business 
grew during the year. SCC’s 
ServiceNow practice continued 
its rapid growth and our clients 
moved more workloads into 
SCC’s hybrid cloud solutions.  We 
have maintained the high level 

of service that our customers 
expect and we expect our service 
business to return to growth in 
FY22 as customers scale up their 
operations again.

Profitability

We measure our performance in 
gross	profit,	operating	profit	and	
in	profit	before	tax.	Annual
growth is important as well 
as maintaining a consistent 
improvement over time, so 
we measure annual growth, 
profitability	as	a	percentage	of	
turnover and the growth in that 
rate on an annual compound 
basis (CAGR).

Gross	profit	of	£98m	declined	
by 11% in percentage terms 
and reduced slightly to 13.7% of 
turnover,	reflecting	the	mix	impact	
of higher product sales (versus 
services) as well as the increased 
sales of lower margin, workplace 
productivity products, within 
those product sales.  This Covid-
driven demand for workplace 
productivity products is not a 
trend that we expect to continue, 
with margins improving during 
the second half of the year due to 
an improved mix of product.   
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Financial Review

Gross Profit
11% Decline

13.7% of Turnover
1% 5 Year CAGR

Turnover
1% Increase

4% 5 Year CAGR



Operating	profit	for	the	year	
remained	relatively	flat	at	£18m	
as the reduction in margin 
was	offset	by	reductions	in	the	
overhead cost base.  Operating 
profit	margin	of	2.5%	was	0.1%pt	
lower than in the previous year.

Operating	profit	included	£5.9m	
of CJRS Grant income.  As many 
of our customers were compelled 
to close their sites as part of the 
nation’s Covid response, in order 
to avoid large scale redundancies 
in our services business units, 
we took the decision to furlough 
staff	and	take	CJRS	support,	
protecting roles into the future.  
The	Company	took	difficult	
decisions to remove roles where 
it was deemed that customer 
demand and activity would not 
return to historical levels in the 
foreseeable future.  Average 
headcount for the year reduced 
by 8% in order to protect the 
remaining roles and right-size 
the workforce.  As a result, 
Administrative expenses were 6% 
below 2020 levels.

Profit	Before	Tax	was	also	flat	
at £17m.   Finance costs of £0.6 
(FY20:	£0.8m)	predominantly	
represent	interest	on	our	finance	
facilities, which decreased slightly 
during the year.

Cash & Net Debt

SCC’s keen focus on working 
capital and cash availability 
ensured that the Company was 
well positioned to trade through 
the economic downturn due to 
Covid.  Cash generated from 
operations increased by £25m 
this year.   The company will 
continue to focus on working 
capital and cash generation in 
future years.

During the year, work was 
completed on the refurbishment 
of the global headquarters 
building on the Birmingham 
Technology Campus.  The 
building was handed over in 
November 2020, with a cash cost 
of £4m during the year.

We closed the year with Net Cash 
(cash less overdrafts) growing 

by 22% to £200m, as our normal 
business cycle continues to 
deliver a strong year-end cash 
position.

SCC has banking arrangements 
in place covering recourse, 
non-recourse and overdraft 

facilities.  These agreements 
provide considerable headroom 
and are more than adequate in 
supporting the cash requirements 
driven by changes in SCC’s 
customer and vendor mix.

Net Assets and Dividends

Net Assets increased by £13m 
during the year to £140m.  

SCC has a dividend policy which, 
during normal times, allows 
for the payment of 50% of PAT 
as dividends.  This policy was 
suspended for the year ending 
31st March 2021, and no dividends 
were declared during the year.  
It is expected that the dividend 
declarations will resume in FY22.

Capital Expenditure and 
Investments

As noted above, during the year 
our new corporate headquarters 
was completed. 

We also continued to invest in 
our corporate systems, with our 
new Field Service management 
platform going live in December 
2020.   Total investment in our 
core systems was £3m.

Data Centres continue to be a 
significant	part	of	our	business	
and we invested £1m in our data 
centres during the year.

Future Investments

SCC has a strong balance sheet 
and high cash availability.   We 
expect to continue to invest 
organically in our business, but 
are also alive to the prospect of 
acquisitions	that	would	fit	with	

our strategy.   We anticipate 
such investment being made 
from cash reserves initially, 
although we have access to debt 
if appropriate.  

Approved by the Board of 
directors and signed on its behalf 
on 13th July 2021.

James Rigby
Director

“Strong balance sheet with  
improved liquidity and  
continued focus on investment”
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Operating Profit
2% Decline

2.5% of Turnover
8% 5 Year CAGR

Profit before tax
1% Decline

2.4% of Turnover
5% 5 Year CAGR



Strategic Report

A separate Strategic Report has 
been prepared in compliance 
with the Companies Act 2006 and 
contains information about the 
Company’s business model,
strategy, business performance 
over the last year and its
prospects for the future.

The Strategic Report sets out the 
details of the Company’s
Risk management in the 
Governance and Risk section of
the report covering all of the 
principal risks and uncertainties 
of the Company, including credit, 
liquidity	and	cash	flow	risk.

The Communities section of 
the Strategic Report covers the 
Company’s policies in respect of 
equality and diversity, employee 
communication, the environment 
and carbon reporting, taxation 
and charitable donations.

Details of how the directors have 
met their section 172 obligations 
are also included in the Strategic 
Report.

The going concern of the 
Company is considered as part of
the Viability Statement within the 
Strategic Report.

Summary Performance and 
Dividends Declared

The Company’s activities during 
the year generated turnover of 
£712m compared to £708m in the 
prior	year.	Profit	before	tax	for	the	
year was £17.2m compared to
£17.3m in the prior year.

No dividend has been declared 
for	the	year	(2020:	£7.4m).	No	
dividend has been proposed after 
the year end.

Net Assets of the business have 
now grown to £140m, an increase 
of £13m over previous year

Research and Development 
Expenditure

£2.2m has been spent on 
research and development
activity during the year to 
develop innovative solutions to
meet our customers’ needs, £0.7m 
of which has been capitalised. 
The year’s expenditure is in line 
with our annual investment levels 
which exceed £2m per year on
average	over	the	last	five	years.
 
Directors and Directors’ 
Indemnities

The following directors have held 
office	since	1	April	2020	and	up	
to	the	date	of	signing:	Sir	Peter	
Rigby, Ms PA Rigby, Mr JP Rigby, 
Mr SP Rigby, Mr MJ Swain, Mrs PA 
Swain,	Mr	PN	Whitfield	(resigned	
01 December 2020), Mr A Clarke, 
Mr PM Dove (appointed 01 
November 2020), Mr MT Nutter
(appointed 01 December 2020).

The company held 10 scheduled 
meetings of the board of 
directors during the year. Average 
attendance over the year at these 
meetings was 84%. In addition, 
a	significant	number	of	ad-hoc	
meetings were held, in particular
focussing on the Company’s 
response to the Covid 19
pandemic.

The Company has made 
qualifying third party indemnity
provisions	for	the	benefit	of	its	
directors which were made
during the year and remain in 
force at the date of this
report.

Branches 

There are no branches that exist 
outside of the United Kingdom. 

Directors’ Responsibilities 
Statement

The directors are responsible 
for preparing the Annual Report 
and	the	financial	statements	in	
accordance with applicable law 
and regulations.

Company law requires the 
directors	to	prepare	financial
statements	for	each	financial	
year.

Under that law the directors have 
elected	to	prepare	the	financial	
statements in accordance with 
United Kingdom Generally 
Accepted Accounting Practice 
(United Kingdom Accounting 
Standards and applicable law), 
including FRS 102 “The Financial 
Reporting Standard Applicable in 
the UK and Republic of Ireland”. 
Under company law, the directors 
must	not	approve	the	financial	
statements unless they are 
satisfied	that	they	give	a	true	and	
fair	view	of	the	state	of	affairs	of	
the	Company	and	of	the	profit	
or loss of the Company for that 
period.

In	preparing	these	financial	
statements, the directors are 
required	to:

• Select suitable accounting 
policies and then apply them 
consistently;

• Make judgements and 
accounting estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent;

• State whether applicable UK 
Accounting Standards have 
been followed, subject to any 
material departures disclosed 
and	explained			in	the	financial	
statements; and

• Prepare	the	financial	
statements on the going 
concern basis unless it is 
inappropriate to presume that 
the Company will continue in 
business.

The directors are responsible for 
keeping adequate accounting 
records	that	are	sufficient	to	
show and explain the Company’s 
transactions and disclose with 
reasonable accuracy at any 
time	the	financial	position	of	
the Company and enable them 
to	ensure	that	the	financial	
statements comply with the 
Companies Act 2006. 
 
They are also responsible for 
safeguarding the assets of 
the Company and hence for 
taking reasonable steps for the 
prevention and detection of fraud 
and other irregularities. 

The directors are responsible for 
the maintenance and integrity 
of	the	corporate	and	financial	
information included on the 

The directors present their directors 
report, of the Company for the year 
ended 31 March 2021.
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Company’s website. Legislation in 
the United Kingdom governing the 
preparation and dissemination 
of	financial	statements	may	
differ	from	legislation	in	other	
jurisdictions.

Approval of Reduced Disclosures

As a qualifying entity, the 
Company has taken advantage 
of the disclosure exemptions in 
FRS 102, paragraph 1.12, in
respect of preparing related 
party, shared based payments
and	financial	instrument	
disclosures.

Statement of Disclosure to the 
Auditor

Each of the directors at the date 
of the approval of this report 
confirms	that:

• so far as the directors are 
aware, there is no relevant 
audit information of which the 
company’s auditor is unaware; 
and

• the directors have taken all 
necessary steps that they 
ought to have taken as 
directors in order to make 
themselves aware of all 
relevant audit information 
and to establish that the 
company’s auditor is aware of 
that information.

This	confirmation	is	given	
and should be interpreted in 
accordance with the provisions 
of Section 418 of the Companies 
Act 2006.

Auditor

Deloitte LLP have expressed their 
willingness	to	continue	in	office	
as auditor of the company.

A resolution to reappoint Deloitte 
LLP as the company’s auditor will 
be proposed at the forthcoming 
Annual General Meeting.

Approved by the board of 
directors and signed on its
behalf	by:

James Rigby
Director 
13th July 2021



we transform.
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we simplify the complex



Specialist Computer 
Centres PLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR  
THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Report on the audit of  
the financial statements.

Opinion

In	our	opinion	the	financial	
statements of Specialist 
Computer Centres plc (the 
company):

• give a true and fair view of the 
state	of	the	company’s	affairs	
as at 31 March 2021 and of the 
company’s	profit	for	the	year	
then ended;

• have been properly prepared 
in accordance with United 
Kingdom Generally Accepted 
Accounting Practice including 
Financial Reporting Standard 
102 “The Financial Standard 
applicable in the UK and 
Republic of Ireland”; and

• have been prepared in 
accordance with the 
requirements of the 
Companies Act 2006.

We	have	audited	the	financial	
statements	which	comprise:

• the	profit	and	loss	account;

• the statement of 
comprehensive income;

• the balance sheet;

• the statement of changes in 
equity;

• the	cash	flow	statement;	and

• the related notes 1 to 26.

The	financial	reporting	framework	
that has been applied in their 
preparation is applicable law 
and United Kingdom Accounting 
Standards, including Financial 
Reporting Standard 102 “The 
Financial Reporting Standard 
applicable in the UK and Republic 
of Ireland” (United Kingdom 

Generally Accepted Accounting 
Practice).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in 
accordance with International 
Standards on Auditing (UK) 
(ISAs (UK)) and applicable law. 
Our responsibilities under those 
standards are further described 
in the auditor’s responsibilities 
for	the	audit	of	the	financial	
statements section of our report. 

We are independent of the 
company in accordance with 
the ethical requirements that 
are relevant to our audit of the 
financial	statements	in	the	UK,	
including the Financial Reporting 
Council’s (the ‘FRC’s’) Ethical 
Standard,	and	we	have	fulfilled	
our other ethical responsibilities 
in accordance with these 
requirements. We believe that the 
audit evidence we have obtained 
is	sufficient	and	appropriate	to	
provide a basis for our opinion.

Conclusions relating to going 
concern

In	auditing	the	financial	
statements, we have concluded 
that the directors’ use of the going 
concern basis of accounting in 
the	preparation	of	the	financial	
statements is appropriate. 

Based on the work we have 
performed,	we	have	not	identified	
any material uncertainties 
relating to events or conditions 
that, individually or collectively, 
may	cast	significant	doubt	on	
the company’s ability to continue 
as a going concern for a period 
of at least twelve months from 
when	the	financial	statements	are	

authorised for issue. 
Our responsibilities and the 
responsibilities of the directors 
with respect to going concern are 
described in the relevant sections 
of this report.

Other information

The other information comprises 
the information included in the 
annual report, other than the 
financial	statements	and	our	
auditor’s report thereon. The 
directors are responsible for the 
other information contained 
within the annual report. 
Our	opinion	on	the	financial	
statements does not cover the 
other information and, except 
to the extent otherwise explicitly 
stated in our report, we do not 
express any form of assurance 
conclusion thereon.

Our responsibility is to read 
the other information and, in 
doing so, consider whether the 
other information is materially 
inconsistent	with	the	financial	
statements or our knowledge 
obtained in the course of the 
audit, or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated. If we identify 
such material inconsistencies or 
apparent material misstatements, 
we are required to determine 
whether this gives rise to a 
material misstatement in the 
financial	statements	themselves.	
If, based on the work we have 
performed, we conclude that 
there is a material misstatement 
of this other information, we are 
required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this 
regard.

Responsibilities of directors

As explained more fully in 
the directors’ responsibilities 
statement, the directors are 
responsible for the preparation 
of	the	financial	statements	and	
for	being	satisfied	that	they	give	
a true and fair view, and for such 
internal control as the directors 
determine is necessary to enable 
the	preparation	of	financial	
statements that are free from 
material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error.

In	preparing	the	financial	
statements, the directors are 
responsible for assessing the 
company’s ability to continue 
as a going concern, disclosing, 
as applicable, matters related 
to going concern and using 
the going concern basis of 
accounting unless the directors 
either intend to liquidate the 
company or to cease operations, 
or have no realistic alternative but 
to do so.
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Auditor’s responsibilities for the 
audit of the financial statements 

Our objectives are to obtain 
reasonable assurance about 
whether	the	financial	statements	
as a whole are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor’s report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance 
is a high level of assurance, but 
is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with 
ISAs (UK) will always detect a 
material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise 
from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually 
or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to 
influence	the	economic	decisions	
of users taken on the basis of 
these	financial	statements.

A further description of our 
responsibilities for the audit of the 
financial	statements	is	located	
on	the	FRC’s	website	at:	www.frc.
org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. 
This description forms part of our 
auditor’s report.

Extent to which the audit was 
considered capable of detecting 
irregularities, including fraud

Irregularities, including fraud, 
are instances of non-compliance 
with laws and regulations. We 
design procedures in line with our 
responsibilities, outlined above, to 
detect material misstatements in 
respect of irregularities, including 
fraud. The extent to which our 
procedures are capable of 
detecting irregularities, including 
fraud is detailed below. 

We considered the nature 
of the company’s industry 
and its control environment, 
and reviewed the company’s 
documentation of their policies 
and procedures relating to fraud 
and compliance with laws and 
regulations. We also enquired of 
management about their own 
identification	and	assessment	of	
the risks of irregularities. 

We obtained an understanding 
of the legal and regulatory 
framework that the company 
operates	in,	and	identified	the	key	
laws	and	regulations	that:	

• had	a	direct	effect	on	the	
determination of material 
amounts and disclosures in 
the	financial	statements.	The	
key laws and regulations we 
considered in this context 
included UK Companies 
Act, pensions legislation, tax 
legislation; and

• do	not	have	a	direct	effect	on	
the	financial	statements	but	
compliance with which may be 
fundamental to the company’s 
ability to operate or to avoid 
a material penalty. These 
included GDPR, employement 
law,health	&	Safety	and	
building regulations.

We discussed among the audit 
engagement team, including 
relevant internal specialists 
such as tax and IT specialists, 
regarding the opportunities and 
incentives that may exist within 
the organisation for fraud and 
how and where fraud might occur 
in	the	financial	statements.

As a result of performing 
the	above,	we	identified	the	
greatest potential for fraud is in 
relation to revenue recognition. 
Specifically	the	fraud	risk	is	in	
relation to the judgements in 
the percentage of completion 
on long term-contracts which 
are typically complex and have 
higher consideration values 
than product sales. Each of 
these contracts varies in size 
and complexity and there are a 
number of contracts which span 
multiple	financial	years.	The	
existence of long-term contracts 
results in a risk of a potential 
misstatement of revenues, 
costs	and	profits	through	
management’s assumptions used 
in generating the estimates of 
the remaining cost to complete 
the projects being inaccurate or 
inappropriate. In order to assess 
that revenue was recognised in 
the correct period, we reviewed 
a sample of on-going contracts 
and traced these through to 
latest	customer	confirmations,	
sales invoices and cash receipts, 
as well as tested actual cost 
incurred, post-balance sheet 
performance and expectation 
of cost to complete prepared 
by management to assess 
actual stage of completion and 
correctness of estimated revenue.

In common with all audits 
under ISAs (UK), we are also 
required	to	perform	specific	
procedures to respond to the 
risk of management override. 
In addressing the risk of fraud 
through management override 
of controls, we tested the 
appropriateness of journal entries 
and other adjustments; assessed 

whether the judgements made in 
making accounting estimates are 
indicative of a potential bias; and 
evaluated the business rationale 
of	any	significant	transactions	
that are unusual or outside the 
normal course of business.
In addition to the above, our 
procedures to respond to the risks 
identified	included	the	following:

• reviewing	financial	statement	
disclosures by testing to 
supporting documentation 
to assess compliance with 
provisions of relevant laws 
and regulations described as 
having	a	direct	effect	on	the	
financial	statements;

• performing analytical 
procedures to identify any 
unusual or unexpected 
relationships that may 
indicate risks of material 
misstatement due to fraud; 

• enquiring of management 
and external legal counsel 
concerning actual and 
potential litigation and 
claims, and instances of non-
compliance with laws and 
regulations; and 

• reading minutes of meetings 
of those charged with 
governance.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Opinions on other matters 
prescribed by the Companies 
Act 2006

In our opinion, based on the work 
undertaken in the course of the 
audit:

• the information given in the 
strategic report and directors’ 
report	for	the	financial	
year	for	which	the	financial	
statements are prepared is 
consistent	with	the	financial	
statements; and

• the strategic report and 
directors’ report has been 
prepared in accordance with 
applicable legal requirements.

In the light of the knowledge 
and understanding of the group 
and of the parent company 
and its environment obtained 
in the course of the audit, we 
have	not	identified	any	material	
misstatements in the strategic 
report and directors’ report.

Matters on which we are required 
to report by exception

Under the Companies Act 2006 
we are required to report in 
respect of the following matters if, 
in	our	opinion:

• adequate accounting records 
have not been kept, or returns 
adequate for our audit have 
not been received from 
branches not visited by us; or

• the	financial	statements	
are not in agreement with 
the accounting records and 
returns; or

• certain disclosures of directors’ 
remuneration	specified	by	law	
are not made; or

• we have not received all the 
information and explanations 
we require for our audit.

We have nothing to report in 
respect of these matters.

Use of our report 

This report is made solely to the 
company’s members, as a body, 
in accordance with Chapter 3 
of Part 16 of the Companies Act 
2006. Our audit work has been 
undertaken so that we might 
state to the company’s members 
those matters we are required 
to state to them in an auditor’s 
report and for no other purpose. 
To the fullest extent permitted 
by law, we do not accept or 
assume responsibility to anyone 
other than the company and 
the company’s members as a 
body, for our audit work, for this 
report, or for the opinions we have 
formed.

Andrew Halls FCA  
(Senior Statutory Auditor) 
For and on behalf of Deloitte LLP

Statutory Auditor
Birmingham
United Kingdom

13th July 2021

Report on other legal  
and regulatory requirements.
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Profit and Loss Account 
for the Year Ended 31 March 2021

Financial statements for the  
year ended 31st March 2021

                                                                 

  
 

 

Profit and Loss Account  
for the Year Ended 31 March 2021

 
 NNootteess    22002211   22002200  
    ££''000000   ££''000000  
       

Turnover 3  771122,,337722   708,298 

       

Cost of sales   ((661144,,444433))   (598,232) 

       
Gross profit   9977,,992299   110,066 

       

Administrative expenses   ((8866,,554455))   (92,492) 

Other operating income 4  66,,337711   511 

       
OOppeerraattiinngg  pprrooffiitt      1177,,775555   18,085 

       

Finance costs (net) 5  ((559944))   (823) 

       
PPrrooffiitt  bbeeffoorree  ttaaxxaattiioonn  6   1177,,116611   17,262 

       

Tax on profit 9  ((33,,775555))   (3,421) 

       
PPrrooffiitt  ffoorr  tthhee  ffiinnaanncciiaall  yyeeaarr      1133,,440066   13,841 

      
The profit and loss account has been prepared on the basis that all operations are continuing 
operations. 
      
The notes form part of these financial statements.  

                                                                 

  
 

 

Statement of Comprehensive Income  
for the Year Ended 31 March 2021

 
   22002211    22002200  
   ££''000000    ££''000000  
     

PPrrooffiitt  ffoorr  tthhee  ffiinnaanncciiaall  yyeeaarr   1133,,440066   13,841 

      
Re-measurement of net defined benefit obligation (note 20)  ((330033))   116 
      

Tax relating to items of other comprehensive income (note 19)  6655   (19) 

      

OOtthheerr  ccoommpprreehheennssiivvee  ((lloossss))//pprrooffiitt   ((223388))   97 

      

TToottaall  ccoommpprreehheennssiivvee  iinnccoommee   1133,,116688   13,938 

      

Statement of Comprehensive 
Income for the Year Ended 31 
March 2021

The	profit	and	loss	account	has	been	prepared	on	the	basis	that	all	operations	are	
continuing operations.
     
The	notes	form	part	of	these	financial	statements.
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Financial Statements
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Gross profit 110,066



Balance Sheet as at 31 March 
2021

                                                                 

  
 

 

Balance Sheet  
as at 31 March 2021

 
 NNootteess  22002211    22002200  
  ££''000000    ££''000000  
        
FFiixxeedd  aasssseettss      
Intangible assets 12 2266,,996600   25,330 
Tangible assets 13 5599,,889900   59,917 
Investments 14 22,,115577   2,157 
  8899,,000077   87,404 
CCuurrrreenntt  aasssseettss       
Stocks 15 1122,,228811   13,271 
Debtors      

- due within one year 16 113344,,002200   133,333 
- due after more than one year 16 55,,112244   9,675 

Cash at bank and in hand  220000,,443333   164,695 
  335511,,885588   320,974 
      
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 17 ((228888,,330000))   (265,893) 
NNeett  ccuurrrreenntt  aasssseettss   6633,,555588   55,081 
      
TToottaall  aasssseettss  lleessss  ccuurrrreenntt  lliiaabbiilliittiieess   115522,,556655   142,485 
      
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year 18 ((88,,772244))   (12,184) 
Provisions for liabilities 19 ((44,,221166))   (3,844) 
NNeett  aasssseettss   113399,,662255   126,457 
      
CCaappiittaall  aanndd  rreesseerrvveess       
Called-up share capital 21 11,,115588   1,158 
Share premium account 21 114433   143 
Share based payment reserve 21 --   100 
Profit and loss account 21 113388,,332244   125,056 
SShhaarreehhoollddeerrss''  ffuunnddss   113399,,662255   126,457 
     

 Approved by the board of directors, authorised for issue on 30 June 2021 and signed on its behalf by: 
 
 
 
 
 
MMiikkee  SSwwaaiinn  
CChhiieeff  EExxeeccuuttiivvee  
Company Registration Number: 01428210 
Registered in England and Wales 

 

Approved by the board of directors, authorised for issue on 13th July 2021 and signed on its 
behalf	by:

 

James Rigby
Director

Company	Registration	Number:	01428210
Registered in England and Wales
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Statement of Changes in Equity 
for the Year Ended 31 March 2021 

                                                                 

  
 

 

Statement of Changes in Equity  
for the Year Ended 31 March 2021

 

 

CCaalllleedd--uupp  
sshhaarree  

ccaappiittaall    

SShhaarree  
pprreemmiiuumm  
aaccccoouunntt    

SShhaarree  
bbaasseedd  

ppaayymmeenntt  
rreesseerrvvee    

PPrrooffiitt  aanndd  
lloossss  

aaccccoouunntt    TToottaall  
 ££''000000    ££''000000    ££''000000    ££''000000    ££''000000  
          

AAtt  11  AApprriill  22001199  1,158  143  122  118,435  119,858 

          
Profit for the financial year -  -  -  13,841  13,841 

          Re-measurement of net defined benefit 
liability (note 20) -  -  -  116  116 

          Tax relating to items of other 
comprehensive income (note 19) -  -  -  (19)  (19) 

          
TToottaall  ccoommpprreehheennssiivvee  iinnccoommee  -  -  -  13,938  13,938 

           Settlement of equity share-based 
payments (note 21) -  -  (83)  83  - 

           Charge for equity-settled share-based 
payments (note 21) -  -  61  -  61 

          
Dividends paid (note 10) -  -  -  (7,400)  (7,400) 

          
AAtt  3311  MMaarrcchh  22002200  1,158  143  100  125,056  126,457 

          
Profit for the financial year -  -  -  13,406  13,406 

          Re-measurement of net defined benefit 
obligation (note 20) -  -  -  (303)  (303) 

          Tax relating to items of other 
comprehensive income (note 19) -  -  -  65  65 

          
TToottaall  ccoommpprreehheennssiivvee  iinnccoommee  -  -  -  13,168  13,168 

           Settlement of equity share-based 
payments -  -  (100)  100  - 

          
AAtt  3311  MMaarrcchh  22002211  11,,115588    114433    --    113388,,332244    113399,,662255  
          

Financial Statements

19

18

20

9

(note 20)

(note 20)

(note 9)

(note 19)

(note 18)
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Cash Flow Statement 
for the Year Ended 31 March 2020

                                                                 

  
 

 

Cash Flow Statement  
for the Year Ended 31 March 2021

 
 NNootteess  22002211    22002200  
  ££''000000    ££''000000  
     
Net cash flows from operating activities 22 4477,,779911   23,127 
      
CCaasshh  fflloowwss  ffrroomm  iinnvveessttiinngg  aaccttiivviittiieess       
Proceeds from sale of software and equipment  3355   59 
Purchase of software and equipment  ((1100,,778855))   (15,420) 
Interest received  2211   53 
Net cash flow used in investing activities  ((1100,,772299))   (15,308) 
      
CCaasshh  fflloowwss  ffrroomm  ffiinnaanncciinngg  aaccttiivviittiieess       
Dividends paid  --   (2,000) 
Repayment of obligations under finance leases  ((669944))   (988) 
Interest paid  ((663300))   (873) 
Net cash flow used in financing activities  ((11,,332244))   (3,861) 
      
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents  3355,,773388   3,958 
      
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year  116644,,669955   160,737 
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents  3355,,773388   3,958 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year  220000,,443333   164,695 
      
RReeccoonncciilliiaattiioonn  ooff  ccaasshh  aatt  bbaannkk  aanndd  iinn  hhaanndd       
Cash at bank and in hand at end of year  220000,,443333   164,695 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year  220000,,443333   164,695 
     

21



1. Significant Accounting 
Policies  

The significant accounting 
policies of the Company are 
summarised below.  They have 
all been applied consistently 
throughout the year and in the 
preceding year.
 
1.1
General information and basis of 
accounting
 
Specialist Computer Centres 
plc is a private company 
limited by shares incorporated 
in the United Kingdom under 
the Companies Act 2006 and 
registered in England and 
Wales.	The	registered	office	of	
the Company is provided in the 
Company Information section of 
this Annual Report. The nature of 
the Company’s operation and its 
principal activities are set out in 
the strategic report and directors’ 
report.

The	financial	statements	are	
prepared under the historical cost 
convention and in accordance 
with Financial Reporting 
Standard 102 (FRS 102) issued by 
the Financial Reporting Council.

The functional currency of the 
Company is considered to be 
pound sterling because that 
is the currency of the primary 
economic environment in which 
the Company operates.

As a wholly owned subsidiary 
of SCC EMEA Limited it has 
taken advantage of the 
exemption under section 400 of 
the Companies Act 2006 from 
preparing	consolidated	financial	
statements.

The Company meets the 
definition	of	a	qualifying	
entity under FRS 102 and has 
therefore taken advantage of 
certain disclosure exemptions 
available to it in respect of its 
financial	statements	in	relation	
to preparing related party, 
shared based payments and 
financial	instrument	disclosures.	
The equivalent disclosure is 
included within the consolidated 
financial	statements	of	EMEA	
Group in which the company is 
consolidated.

1.2
Going concern
 
The Company’s business 
activities, together with factors 
likely	to	affect	its	future	
developments, performance and 
position are set out within the 
strategic report.

The strategic report describes 
the	financial	position	of	the	
Company;	its	financial	risk	
management objectives and 
its exposure to credit risk and 
liquidity risk.

The Company is part of the SCC 
EMEA Limited Group, which has 
secured banking facilities in both 
the UK and Continental Europe 
used to meet its day to day 
working capital requirements.  
The current economic conditions 
create uncertainty particularly 
over the level of demand for the 
Group’s products and services; 
the exchange rate between 
pound sterling and euro and the 
availability	of	bank	finance	in	the	
foreseeable future.

The Company’s forecasts 
and projections, taking into 
account the continued impact 
of Covid 19 as well as other 
reasonable possible changes 
in trading performance, show 
that the Company should be 
able to operate within the level 
of their current facilities and 
available cash resources. As 
a consequence, the directors 
believe that the Company is well 
placed to manage its business 
risks successfully despite the 
current uncertain economic 
outlook.

The directors have a reasonable 
expectation that the Company 
has adequate resources to 
continue in operational existence 
for a minimum of 12 months 
from	the	date	of	these	financial	
statements.  Accordingly, they 
continue to adopt the going 
concern basis in preparing the 
annual	report	and	financial	
statements. 

1.3
Intangible assets - Goodwill
 
Goodwill arising on the 
acquisition of subsidiary 
undertakings and businesses, 
representing any excess of the 
fair value of the consideration 
given over the fair value of the 
identifiable	assets	and	liabilities	
acquired, is capitalised and 
written	off	on	a	straight	line	
basis over its expected useful 
economic life.  In the opinion of 
the directors, the normal expected 
useful life will not exceed ten 
years.  Provision is made for any 
impairment, with impairment 
charges being recorded within 
administrative expenses.

Notes to the Financial Statements
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1.4
Intangible assets – Software costs
 
Software costs are capitalised 
as intangible assets and 
amortised over the expected 
useful economic life on a straight 
line basis.  Typically, this period 
is	between	two	to	fifteen	years.	
Provision is made for any 
impairment.

1.5
Intangible assets

Research and development

Research expenditure is written 
off	as	incurred.		Software	
development expenditure is also 
written	off	as	incurred	except	
where	the	directors	are	satisfied	
as to the technical, commercial 
and	financial	viability	of	
individual projects.  

In such cases and provided they 
meet the criteria in accordance 
with Section 18 of the FRS 102, 
the	identifiable	expenditure	is	
capitalised as an intangible asset. 
Amortisation is not provided on 
software development until the 
asset is complete and ready for 
its intended use.

Once development activity 
is complete and ready for its 
intended use expenditure is 
reclassified	as	software	and	
will be amortised in line with the 
above policy.

1.6
Tangible	fixed	assets
 
Tangible	fixed	assets	are	stated	
at cost or valuation, net of 
depreciation and any provision 

for impairment.  Depreciation 
is	provided	on	all	tangible	fixed	
assets other than freehold land at 
rates	calculated	to	write	off	the	
cost or valuation less estimated 
residual value of each asset 
over its expected useful life on a 
straight	line	basis,	as	follows:
Freehold land and buildings  
50 years

Leasehold land and buildings   
up to 40 years

Fixtures and equipment  
3 to 20 years

Motor vehicles   
3 to 5 years

The cost and depreciation 
attributable to leasehold 
improvements is included within 
leasehold buildings.

Depreciation is not provided 
on assets in the course of 
construction until the asset 
is complete and ready for 
its intended use.  An asset is 
impaired where there is objective 
evidence that, as a result of one 
or more events that occurred after 
initial recognition, the estimated 
recoverable value of the asset has 
been reduced.

Residual value represents 
the estimated amount which 
would currently be obtained 
from disposal of an asset after 
deducting estimated costs of 
disposal if the asset were already 
of the age and in the condition 
expected at the end of its useful 
life.

 

1.7
Investments
 
Fixed asset investments in the 
Company’s balance sheet are 
shown at cost less any provision 
for impairment.

1.8
Impairment of assets
 
Assets, other than those held 
at fair value are assessed for 
indicators of impairment at each 
balance sheet date.  If there is 
objective evidence of impairment 
then an impairment loss is 
recognised	in	the	profit	and	loss	
account as described below.

Non–financial assets

An asset is impaired where there 
is objective evidence that, as a 
result of one or more events that 
occurred after initial recognition, 
the estimated recoverable 
amount of the asset has been 
reduced.  The recoverable amount 
of an asset is the higher of its 
fair value less costs to sell and 
its value in use. The recoverable 
amount of goodwill is derived 
from measurement of the present 
value	of	the	future	cash	flows	of	
the cash generating unit (CGU) 
of which the goodwill is a part.  
Any impairment loss in respect 
of	a	CGU	is	allocated	first	to	the	
goodwill attached to the CGU 
and then to other assets within 
that CGU on a pro rata basis.

Where indicators exist for a 
decrease in impairment loss, 
the prior impairment loss is 
tested to determine reversal.  An 
impairment loss is reversed only 
on an individual impaired asset 

to the extent that the revised 
recoverable value does not lead 
to a revised carrying value higher 
than the carrying value had no 
impairment been recognised.  
Where a reversal of impairment 
occurs in respect of a CGU, the 
reversal	is	applied	first	to	the	
assets, other than goodwill, on a 
pro-rata basis and then to any 
goodwill allocated to that CGU.

Financial assets

For	financial	assets	carried	at	
amortised cost, the amount of 
impairment	is	the	difference	
between the asset’s carrying 
amount and the present value 
of	estimated	future	cash	flows,	
discounted	at	the	financial	asset’s	
original	effective	interest	rate.	
 
For	financial	assets	carried	
at cost less impairment, the 
impairment	loss	is	the	difference	
between the asset’s carrying 
amount and the best estimate 
of the amount that would be 
received for the asset if it were to 
be sold at the reporting date.

Where indicators exist for a 
decrease in impairment loss, 
and the decrease can be related 
objectively to an event occurring 
after the impairment was 
recognised, the prior impairment 
loss is tested to determine 
reversal.  An impairment loss 
is reversed on an individual 
impaired	financial	asset	to	the	
extent that the revised recoverable 
value does not lead to a revised 
carrying amount higher than the 
carrying value had no impairment 
been recognised.
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1.9
Stocks
 

Goods held for resale are stated 
at the lower of purchase cost 
and estimated selling price less 
cost to sell which is equivalent 
to the net realisable value.  Cost 
comprises third party purchase 
cost net of attributable rebates 
and is calculated using the FIFO 
(first-in,	first-out)	method.		No	
internal labour or overhead costs 
are included.

These stocks held are analysed 
by age and provision is made 
for obsolete and slow moving or 
defective items where appropriate 
taking into account customer 
orders and market conditions 
indicating recoverability rates.

1.10
Employee	benefits
 
The Company makes 
contributions	to	various	defined	
contribution schemes.  The 
amount	charged	to	the	profit	and	
loss account in respect of pension 
costs and other post-retirement 
benefits	is	the	contributions	
payable	in	the	year.		Differences	
between contributions payable 
in the year and contributions 
actually paid are shown as either 
accruals or prepayments in the 
balance sheet.

The Company is the registered 
employer for a section of the 
Railway Pension Scheme, a 
closed	defined	benefit	scheme	
with no active members such that 
no contributions are payable by 
the employer or the members.  

The Company is also the 
registered employer for a section 
of the Federated Pension Plan, a 
closed	defined	benefit	scheme	in	
which there are 4 active members.

Service costs arising during 
the period are charged to the 
profit	and	loss	account.	The	
net interest cost is charged to 
the	profit	and	loss	account	and	
included	within	finance	costs.	
Re-measurement comprising 
actuarial gains and losses arising 
from changes in assumptions are 
recognised immediately in other 
comprehensive income. 
 
1.11
Share based payments
 
The Company has issued equity-
settled share based payments to 
certain employees.

Equity-settled share-based 
payments are measured at fair 
value	(excluding	the	effect	of	non-
market based vesting conditions) 
at the date of the grant.

The fair value determined at the 
grant date of the equity-settled 
share based payment is expensed 
on a straight line basis over the 
vesting period, based on the 
Group’s estimate of shares that 
will eventually vest and adjusted 
for	the	effect	of	non-market	based	
vesting conditions.

Fair value is measured by the use 
of a valuation model considered 
to be most appropriate by the 
management. 

The cost of awards to employees 
that take the form of shares or 

rights to shares are recognised 
over the period to which the 
employee’s performance relates.

The cost is calculated as the 
difference	between	the	fair	
value of the shares at the date 
of grant (or book value of the 
shares if already held by the 
company) and the amount of the 
consideration that the employees 
may be required to pay for the 
shares.

The period over which the charge 
is recognised is the shorter of 
the performance period of the 
options (if performance related) 
or the period from the date the 
option is granted to the date 
that the employee becomes 
unconditionally entitled to the 
shares.
 
1.12
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents 
include cash in hand, deposits 
held at call with banks and 
other short term highly liquid 
investments with original 
maturities of three months or less. 

1.13
Financial instruments
 
Financial	assets	and	financial	
liabilities are recognised when the 
Company becomes a party to 
the contractual provisions of the 
instrument.

Financial liabilities and equity 
instruments	are	classified	
according to the substance of 
the contractual arrangements 
entered into.  An equity instrument 

is any contract that evidences a 
residual interest in the assets of 
the group after deducting all of its 
liabilities.

Financial assets and liabilities

All	financial	assets	and	liabilities	
are initially measured at the 
transaction price (including 
transaction costs), except for 
those	financial	assets	classified	
as	at	fair	value	through	profit	or	
loss, which are initially measured 
at fair value.  If an arrangement 
constitutes	a	financing	
transaction,	the	financial	asset	
or liability is measured at the 
present value of the future 
payments discounted at a market 
rate of interest for a similar debt 
instrument.

Financial assets and liabilities are 
only	offset	when	and	only	when	
there is a legally enforceable right 
of	offset.

Financial assets are derecognised 
when and only when the 
contractual rights to the cash 
flows	from	the	asset	expire	or	are	
settled, or the company transfers 
to another party substantially 
all of the risks and rewards of 
ownership	of	the	financial	asset,	
or the company, despite having 
retained	some	significant	risks	
and rewards of ownership has 
transferred control of the asset 
to another party which has 
the practical ability to sell the 
asset to an unrelated third party 
unilaterally and without imposing 
further restrictions on the transfer. 

Financial liabilities are 
derecognised only when the 
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obligation	specified	in	the	
contract is discharged, cancelled 
or expires.
 
1.14
Taxation
 
Current tax, including UK 
corporation tax and foreign tax, is 
provided at amounts expected to 
be paid (or recovered) using the 
tax rates and laws that have been 
enacted or substantively enacted 
by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised in 
respect	of	all	timing	differences	
that have originated but not 
reversed at the balance sheet 
date where transactions or events 
that result in an obligation to pay 
more tax in the future or a right 
to pay less tax in the future have 
occurred at the balance sheet 
date.

Timing	differences	are	differences	
between	the	taxable	profits	of	
the Company and its results as 
stated	in	the	financial	statements	
that arise from the inclusion 
of gains and losses in tax 
assessments for periods that are 
different	from	those	in	which	they	
are	recognised	in	the	financial	
statements.
Unrelieved tax losses and 
other deferred tax assets are 
recognised only when, on the 
basis of all available evidence, 
it can be regarded as more 
likely than not that there will be 
suitable	taxable	profits	from	
which the future reversal of the 
underlying	timing	differences	can	
be deducted.  When the amount 
that can be deducted for tax as 
an asset (other than goodwill) 
that is recognised in a business 
combination is less/(more) than 

the value at which it is recognised, 
a deferred tax liability/(asset) 
is recognised for the additional 
tax that will be paid/(avoided) in 
respect	of	that	difference.		

Similarly a deferred tax asset/
(liability) is recognised for 
the additional tax that will be 
paid/(avoided) because of a 
difference	between	the	value	at	
which the liability is recognised 
and the amount that will be 
assessed for tax.  The amount 
attributed to goodwill is adjusted 
by the amount of deferred tax 
recognised.

Deferred tax is measured using 
the tax rates that have been 
enacted or substantively enacted 
by the balance sheet date that 
are expected to apply to the 
reversal	of	the	timing	difference.		

Where items recognised in other 
comprehensive income or equity 
are chargeable or deductible 
for tax purposes, the resulting 
current or deferred tax expense 
or income is presented in the 
same component of the other 
comprehensive income or equity 
as the transactions which gave 
rise to the resultant tax charge or 
credit. 
Current tax assets and liabilities 
are	offset	only	when	there	is	a	
legally	enforceable	right	to	set	off	
the amounts and the Company 
intends either to settle on a net 
basis or to realise the asset and 
settle the liability simultaneously.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities 
are	offset	only	if:	a)	the	Company	
has a legally enforceable right to 
set	off	current	tax	assets	against	
current tax liabilities; and b) the 
deferred tax assets and deferred 

tax liabilities relate to income 
taxes levied by the same taxation 
authority on either the same 
taxable	entity	or	different	taxable	
entities which intend either to 
settle current tax liabilities and 
assets on a net basis, or to 
realise the assets and settle the 
liabilities simultaneously, in each 
future	period	in	which	significant	
amounts of deferred tax liabilities 
or assets are expected to be 
settled or recovered.



1.15
Foreign currency
 
Transactions in foreign currencies 
are recorded at the rate of 
exchange at the date of the 
transaction.  Monetary assets and 
liabilities denominated in foreign 
currencies at the balance sheet 
date are reported at the rates of 
exchange prevailing at that date.

1.16
Lease accounting
 
Assets	held	under	finance	leases,	
hire purchase contracts and 
other similar arrangements which 
confer rights and obligations 
similar to those attached to 
owned assets are capitalised as 
tangible	fixed	assets	at	the	fair	
value of the leased asset (or, if 
lower, the present value of the 
minimum lease payments as 
determined at the inception of 
the lease), and are depreciated 
over the shorter of the lease 
terms and their useful lives.  
The capital element of future 
lease obligations are recorded 
as liabilities, while the interest 
elements are charged to the 
profit	and	loss	account	over	the	
period of the leases to produce 
a constant rate of charge on the 
balance of capital repayments 
outstanding.  

Hire purchase transactions are 
dealt with similarly, except that 
assets are depreciated over their 
useful lives.

Rentals under operating leases 
are charged on a straight-line 
basis over the lease term, even if 
the payments are not made on 
such a basis.

Benefits	received	or	receivable	as	
an incentive to sign an operating 
lease are similarly spread on a 
straight line basis over the life of 
the lease.

1.17
Turnover
 
Turnover represents amounts 
receivable for goods and services 
provided in the normal course of 
business, net of trade discounts, 
VAT and other sales related 
taxes.  Revenue is recognised 
when persuasive evidence of an 
arrangement with a customer 
exists, delivery has occurred 
or	all	significant	performance	
obligations have been completed, 
the	price	is	fixed	or	determinable	
and the collection of the amount 
due is reasonably assured.  
Income from service contracts is 
recognised on a straight-line basis 
over the period of the contract, or 
on a percentage completion basis 
based on contract deliverables 
and milestones as appropriate.

Rebates due to customers are 
accrued for in accordance with 
relevant contracts.  Rebates 
reduce turnover and are held as 
other creditors until settlement is 
made.
 
1.18
Rebates and marketing income
 
Vendor rebates, allowances and 
marketing income are recorded 
as a reduction to the cost of sales 
in the period in which the related 
goods and services are provided, 
or deducted from the cost of stock 
as appropriate in accordance 
with the underlying agreement 
with the vendor.  Amounts 

received	that	require	specific	
performance are recognised 
when the performance is 
satisfied,	the	amount	is	fixed	and	
determinable and the collection 
is reasonably assured.  Lump sum 
payments received in advance of 
performance are recognised over 
the period of the agreement.

1.19
Government grants
 
Government grants are 
recognised on the accruals basis 
and measured at the fair value of 
the asset received or receivable. 
Grants	are	classified	as	relating	
to either revenue or to assets.  
Grants relating to revenue are 
recognised in income over the 
period in which the related costs 
are recognised.  Grants relating 
to assets are treated as deferred 
income and released to the 
profit	and	loss	account	over	the	
expected useful lives of the assets 
concerned.

Government support provided 
to the Company in response 
to the Covid 19 pandemic are 
recognised as Other Operating 
Income.

1.20
Contractual obligations under 
preferred vendor schemes
 
Where the Company enters into 
preferred supplier arrangements 
which include activity related 
obligations, the group tracks 
in detail such obligations and 
monitors achievement closely with 
the respective supplier.  Provisions 
are made where additional 
obligations are payable or 
receivable under such schemes 

at the full value as determined by 
the contract unless alternative 
arrangements are put in place.

1.21
Provisions
 
A provision is recognised if, as 
a result of a past event, the 
Group has a present legal or 
constructive obligation that can 
be estimated reliably, and it 
is	probable	that	an	outflow	of	
economic	benefits	will	be	required	
to settle the obligation.  Provisions 
are determined by discounting 
the	expected	future	cash	flows	
at	a	pre-tax	rate	that	reflects	
current market assessment of the 
time value of money and the risks 
specific	to	the	liability.
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2. Critical Accounting 
Judgements and key sources 
of estimation uncertainty  

In the application of the 
Company’s accounting policies, 
which are described in note 1, 
the directors are required to 
make judgements, estimates and 
assumptions about the carrying 
amounts of assets and liabilities.

The estimates and associated 
assumptions are based on 
historical experience and other 
factors that are considered to 
be relevant.  Actual results may 
differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying 
assumptions are reviewed on 
an ongoing basis.  Revisions 
to accounting estimates are 
recognised in the period in which 
the estimate is revised if the 
revision affects only that period, 
or in the period of revision and 
future periods if the revision 
affects both current and future 
periods.

2.1
Critical judgements in applying 
the Company’s accounting 
policies 
 
There were no critical judgements 
made by the directors during 
the year in applying the Group’s 
accounting policies.

2.2
Key sources of estimation of 
uncertainty 
 
The key assumptions concerning 
the future and other sources of 
uncertainty at the balance sheet 
date	that	have	a	significant	risk	
of causing material adjustment 
to the carrying value of the 
assets and liabilities within the 
next	financial	year	are	discussed	
below. 

Intangible Development Costs

Internal and external software 
development costs in respect 
of our continued system 
development programme are 
capitalised in accordance with 
FRS102 and are transferred to 
Software costs when assets 
are put into economic use and 
amortised over their useful 
economic life.

During the year a further 
£2.7m	(2020:	£7.1m)	has	been	
capitalised.

The system development 
programme is continuing 
in line with the project plan 
and budgets and as such the 
directors consider that there is 
no impairment in respect of these 
development costs.
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3. Turnover

                                                                 

  
 

 

3. TURNOVER 
  

 
    
 22002211    22002200  
 ££''000000    ££''000000  
       
BByy  ggeeooggrraapphhiiccaall  ddeessttiinnaattiioonn        
United Kingdom 705,008  701,064 
Continental Europe 7,326  7,212 
Rest of World 38  22 
 712,372  708,298 
    
BByy  ccaatteeggoorryy        
Sale of goods 512,466  486,810 
Rendering of services 199,803  221,385 
Government grants 103  103 
 712,372  708,298 
    

 

Government grants represent amounts received in respect of our data centre operations and are being 
released to the profit and loss account over the useful economic life of those assets. No further 
conditions need to be satisfied in respect of the grants received. 

 
 

4. OTHER OPERATING INCOME 
  

 
  22002211    22002200  
  ££''000000    ££''000000  
        
COVID-19 CJRS grant income  5,862  - 
Rental income  509   511 
   6,371  511 
      

Government grants represent amounts received in respect of our data centre operations 
and	are	being	released	to	the	profit	and	loss	account	over	the	useful	economic	life	of	those	
assets.	No	further	conditions	need	to	be	satisfied	in	respect	of	the	grants	received.
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4. Finance Costs (NET)

                                                                 

  
 

 

4. FINANCE COSTS (NET) 
 

  22002200    22002200  

  ££''000000    ££''000000  

     

Interest payable and similar charges  632  873 
Investment income  (17)  (53) 
Other finance costs  (21)  3 

  594  823 
     

  22002200    22002200  

  ££''000000    ££''000000  

        

IInntteerreesstt  ppaayyaabbllee  aanndd  ssiimmiillaarr  cchhaarrggeess      

Interest on finance facilities  551  766 

Finance leases and hire purchase contracts  50  107 

Other interest payable  31  - 

  632  873 

     

  22002200    22002200  

  ££''000000    ££''000000  

        

IInntteerreesstt  rreecceeiivvaabbllee  aanndd  ssiimmiillaarr  iinnccoommee      

Other interest receivable  (17)  (53) 

  (17)  (53) 

     

  22002200    22002200  

  ££''000000    ££''000000  

        

OOtthheerr  ffiinnaannccee  ccoossttss      

Unwinding of discount on long term debtors/creditors  (29)  (8) 

Net interest on defined benefit obligation (note 19)  8  11 

  (21)  3 

     

Deleted: ¶ ... [5]
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5. Profit Before Tax Profit	before	taxation	is	stated	after	charging/(crediting):

No services were provided pursuant to contingent fee arrangements.

Government support provided under the CJRS scheme of £5.9m is included in Other 
Operating Income. During the year the company also deferred VAT payments under the UK 
government VAT deferral scheme. As the impact of the pandemic became clearer and our 
liquidity remained strong, a decision was made to repay all outstanding VAT and as of 31 
March 2021 all amounts had been repaid in full.

Notes to the Financial Statements

                                                                 

  
 

 

5. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 
 

 
Profit before taxation is stated after charging/(crediting): 
     
  22002211    22002200  

  ££''000000    ££''000000  

        

Depreciation of tangible fixed assets  8,193  8,878 
Amortisation of intangible assets  1,095  1,155 
Amortisation of goodwill  205  390 

Research expenditure  1,542  1,810 
Government grant income  (103)  (103) 

Operating lease rentals  4,782  5,450 

Foreign exchange gains  (299)   (158) 

Gain on disposal of fixed assets  (34)  (48) 

Cost of stock recognised as an expense  479,496  451,135 
Impairment of stock recognised as an expense  51  35 
Other operating income - CJRS Government Grants  (5,862)  - 
Other operating income - Rental Income  (509)  (511) 
     
The analysis of auditor's remuneration is as follows:        

        

  22002211    22002200  
   ££''000000    ££''000000  

Fees payable to the Company's auditor for the audit of the Company's 
annual financial statements  

236  190 

      
Tax compliance services  -  10 

TToottaall  nnoonn--aauuddiitt  ffeeeess   -  10 
      
No services were provided pursuant to contingent fee arrangements.     
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6. Staff Costs The	average	monthly	number	of	employees	(including	executive	directors)	of	the	Company	was:	

The above remuneration excludes redundancy payments with a gross value of £1,489,008  
(2020:	£494,843).	

Pension	costs	relate	to	contributions	into	defined	contribution	schemes,	and	the	service	cost	in	
respect	of	defined	benefit	schemes.

                                                                 

  
 

 

6. STAFF COSTS 
 

The average monthly number of employees (including executive directors) of the Company was:  
        
        22002211    22002200  
     NNuummbbeerr    NNuummbbeerr  
           
Sales 330  336 

Administration 195  206 

Engineering 1,101  1,242 

Warehouse 124  127 

 1,750  1,911 

    
Their aggregate remuneration comprised:    
        
 22002211    22002200  
 ££''000000    ££''000000  
    
Wages and salaries 84,248  91,251 

Social security costs 9,939  10,881 

Pension costs 2,291  2,456 

 96,478  104,588 

 

The above remuneration excludes redundancy payments of £1,489,008 (2020: £494,843).  
 
Pension costs relate to contributions into defined contribution schemes, and the service cost in respect of 
defined benefit schemes. 
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7. Directors Remuneration and 
Transactions

The above amounts do not include any gains made on the exercise of share options or the 
value of any shares or share options received. 1 director exercised share options in the year 
(2020 - 1). During the year, no share options were granted to the directors (2020 - nil).

In 2018 shares were issued to two directors under a long term incentive plan. These shares 
carry a put and call option on maturity of the plan. During the year one director exercised 
his	put	option	which	resulted	in	£1,337,000	(2020:	£1,084,000)	being	paid	to	the	director	by	
the parent company.

The directors, Sir Peter Rigby, Ms P A Rigby, Mr J P Rigby and Mr S P Rigby are paid by 
Rigby Group (RG) plc, the ultimate parent Company, and as such their total emoluments 
are	disclosed	in	the	financial	statements	of	Rigby	Group	(RG)	plc,	but	it	is	not	practicable	
to determine the proportions of such emoluments which are attributable to the directors’ 
services	to	the	Company.	The	emoluments	of	Mr	P	Whitfield	were	borne	by	and	disclosed	in	
the	financial	statements	of	SCC	EMEA	Limited	up	to	the	date	of	his	resignation	1	December	
2020.

The	total	remuneration	of	directors	paid	by	other	Group	Companies	was	£342,000	(2020:	
£533,000).	In	addition	some	of	these	directors	are	accruing	benefits	under	a	Group	pension	
scheme	with	total	contributions	of	£nil	(2020:	£12,000)	paid	on	their	behalf.

In	the	current	year,	£1,337,000	(2020:	£1,084,000)	was	paid	to	a	director	of	the	company	by	
the parent company under a long term incentive plan.

Pensions

The	number	of	directors	for	whom	retirement	benefits	are	accruing	under	a	defined	
contribution	scheme	is	5	(2020:	4).

Remuneration of highest paid Director

Remuneration   
   
The	remuneration	of	the	directors	was	as	follows:

Notes to the Financial Statements

                                                                 

  
 

 

8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND TRANSACTIONS 
  

RReemmuunneerraattiioonn     
     
The remuneration of the directors was as follows: 
    
 22002211    22002200  
 ££''000000    ££''000000  
       
Emoluments 1,528  1,279 
Company contributions to money purchase schemes 67  82 
 1,595  1,361 
    
The above amounts do not include any gains made on the exercise of share options or the value of 
any shares or share options received.  1 director exercised share options in the year (2020 - 1).  During 
the year, no share options were granted to the directors (2020 - nil). 

In 2018 shares were issued to two directors under a long term incentive plan. These shares carry a put 
and call option on maturity of the plan. During the year one director exercised his put option which 
resulted in £1,337,000 (2020: £1,084,000) being paid to the director by the parent company. 

The directors, Sir Peter Rigby, Ms P A Rigby, Mr J P Rigby and Mr S P Rigby are paid by Rigby Group 
(RG) plc, the ultimate parent Company, and as such their total emoluments are disclosed in the 
financial statements of Rigby Group (RG) plc, but it is not practicable to determine the proportions of 
such emoluments which are attributable to the directors’ services to the Company. The emoluments of 
Mr P Whitfield were borne by and disclosed in the financial statements of SCC EMEA Limited. 

The total remuneration of directors paid by other Group Companies was £189,000 (2020: £533,000).  
In addition some of these directors are accruing benefits under a Group pension scheme with total 
contributions of £0,000 (2020: £12,000) paid on their behalf. 

In the current year, £1,337,000 (2020: £1,084,000) was paid to a director of the company by the 
parent company under a long term incentive plan. 

    
PPeennssiioonnss     

The number of directors for whom retirement benefits are accruing under a defined contribution 
scheme is 9 (2020: 4). 
  
     
RReemmuunneerraattiioonn  ooff  hhiigghheesstt  ppaaiidd  DDiirreeccttoorr     
     
 22002211    22002200  
 ££''000000    ££''000000  
       
Emoluments 618  468 
Company contributions to money purchase schemes 30  40 
 648  508 
    

                                                                 

  
 

 

8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND TRANSACTIONS 
  

RReemmuunneerraattiioonn     
     
The remuneration of the directors was as follows: 
    
 22002211    22002200  
 ££''000000    ££''000000  
       
Emoluments 1,528  1,279 
Company contributions to money purchase schemes 67  82 
 1,595  1,361 
    
The above amounts do not include any gains made on the exercise of share options or the value of 
any shares or share options received.  1 director exercised share options in the year (2020 - 1).  During 
the year, no share options were granted to the directors (2020 - nil). 

In 2018 shares were issued to two directors under a long term incentive plan. These shares carry a put 
and call option on maturity of the plan. During the year one director exercised his put option which 
resulted in £1,337,000 (2020: £1,084,000) being paid to the director by the parent company. 

The directors, Sir Peter Rigby, Ms P A Rigby, Mr J P Rigby and Mr S P Rigby are paid by Rigby Group 
(RG) plc, the ultimate parent Company, and as such their total emoluments are disclosed in the 
financial statements of Rigby Group (RG) plc, but it is not practicable to determine the proportions of 
such emoluments which are attributable to the directors’ services to the Company. The emoluments of 
Mr P Whitfield were borne by and disclosed in the financial statements of SCC EMEA Limited. 

The total remuneration of directors paid by other Group Companies was £189,000 (2020: £533,000).  
In addition some of these directors are accruing benefits under a Group pension scheme with total 
contributions of £0,000 (2020: £12,000) paid on their behalf. 

In the current year, £1,337,000 (2020: £1,084,000) was paid to a director of the company by the 
parent company under a long term incentive plan. 

    
PPeennssiioonnss     

The number of directors for whom retirement benefits are accruing under a defined contribution 
scheme is 9 (2020: 4). 
  
     
RReemmuunneerraattiioonn  ooff  hhiigghheesstt  ppaaiidd  DDiirreeccttoorr     
     
 22002211    22002200  
 ££''000000    ££''000000  
       
Emoluments 618  468 
Company contributions to money purchase schemes 30  40 
 648  508 
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8. Tax on Profit

The	difference	between	the	total	tax	charge	shown	above	and	the	amount	calculated	by	
applying	the	standard	rate	of	UK	corporation	tax	to	the	profit	before	tax	is	as	follows:

The	standard	rate	of	Corporation	Tax	in	the	UK	is	19%	with	effect	from	1	April	2017.

The Finance Act 2016 includes a reduction in the standard rate of Corporation Tax from 
19% to 17% from 1 April 2020. However, on 11 March 2020 in the UK Budget it was further 
announced that the cut in the tax rate to 17% will now not occur and the tax rate will instead 
remain at 19%. This rate change was substantively enacted on 17 March 2020 via the 
Provisional Collection of Taxes Act 1968. As this change had been substantively enacted at 
the	Balance	Sheet	date	it	is	reflected	in	these	financial	statements.	The	March	2021	Budget	
announced a further increase to the main rate of corporation tax to 25% from April 2023. 
This rate has not been substantively enacted at the balance sheet date and as a result, 
deferred tax balances as at 31 March 2021 continue to be measured at 19%.

                                                                 

  
 

 

8. TAX ON PROFIT 
 

 22002211    22002200  
 ££''000000    ££''000000  
CCuurrrreenntt  ttaaxx        
Corporation tax 3,292  3,037 
Adjustments in respect of prior years (73)  (353) 
TToottaall  ccuurrrreenntt  ttaaxx  3,219  2,684 
     
DDeeffeerrrreedd  ttaaxx     
Origination and reversal of timing differences 308  815 
Adjustments in respect of prior years 228  8 
Effect of changes in tax rate -  (86) 

TToottaall  ddeeffeerrrreedd  ttaaxx  (note 18)  536  737 
     
TToottaall  ttaaxx  oonn  pprrooffiitt  3,755  3,421 
     
The difference between the total tax charge shown above and the amount calculated by applying the 
standard rate of UK corporation tax to the profit before tax is as follows: 
    
 22002211    22002200  
 ££''000000    ££''000000  
       
FFaaccttoorrss  aaffffeeccttiinngg  tthhee  ttaaxx  cchhaarrggee  ffoorr  tthhee  yyeeaarr        
Profit before tax 17,161  17,262 
    
Tax on profit at standard UK corporation tax rate of 19% (2020: 19%) 3,261  3,280 
    
Effects of:    
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 170  301 
Income not taxable for tax purposes (5)  - 
Transfer pricing adjustments 174  273 
Adjustment in respect of prior years 155  (345) 
Effects of group relief / other reliefs -  (2) 
Effect of changes in tax rate -  (86) 
TToottaall  ttaaxx  cchhaarrggee  ffoorr  yyeeaarr  3,755  3,421 
     
The standard rate of Corporation Tax in the UK is 19% with effect from 1 April 2017. 
 
The Finance Act 2016 includes a reduction in the standard rate of Corporation Tax from 19% to 
17% from 1 April 2020. However, on 11 March 2020 in the UK Budget it was further announced 
that the cut in the tax rate to 17% will now not occur and the tax rate will instead remain at 19%. 
This rate change was substantively enacted on 17 March 2020 via the Provisional Collection of 
Taxes Act 1968. As this change had been substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date it is 
reflected in these financial statements. The March 2021 Budget announced a further increase to 
the main rate of corporation tax to 25% from April 2023. This rate has not been substantively 
enacted at the balance sheet date and as a result, deferred tax balances as at 31 March 2021 
continue to be measured at 19%. 
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9. Dividends

Of	the	£7,400,000	dividend	issued	in	2020,	£2,000,000	was	cash	settled	and	the	remainder	offset	
against an intercompany receivable.

10. Employee Share Schemes  In 2018 the Company issued 132,000 ‘A’ ordinary shares under a long term incentive plan to two 
directors of the Company.

One director exercised his put option selling his 60,000 shares to SCC UK Holdings Limited on 24 
February 2020, and one director exercised his put option on 27 July 2020 selling the remaining 
72,000 shares to SCC UK Holdings Limited.

Notes to the Financial Statements

                                                                 

  
 

 

10. DIVIDENDS 
  

 22002211    22002200  
 ££''000000    ££''000000  
    
Final dividend has been paid of £nil per share (2020: £7.21 per share) -  7,400 
    
Of the £7,400,000 dividend issued in 2020, £2,000,000 was cash settled and the remainder offset against 
an intercompany receivable. 

 

11. EMPLOYEE SHARE SCHEMES 
  

In 2018 the Company issued 132,000 ‘A’ ordinary shares under a long term incentive plan to two 
directors of the Company. 
 
 
One director exercised his put option selling his 60,000 shares to SCC UK Holdings Limited on 24 
February 2020, and one director exercised his put option on 27 July 2020 selling the remaining 72,000 
shares to SCC UK Holdings Limited. 
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Amortisation charged on goodwill and software costs are included within administrative 
expenses	in	the	profit	and	loss	account.

Development costs have been capitalised in accordance with the requirements of FRS 102 
Section 18 Intangible Assets other than Goodwill and are therefore not treated, for dividend 
purposes, as a realised loss.

The transfer from Development Costs to Software costs during the year represents software 
development that was completed during the year, and the assets were brought into service.

The intangible assets include the company’s ERP system. The capitalised costs relate to 
development	of	the	software	for	the	company’s	specific	requirements.	The	elements	of	the	ERP	
system which have been completed have been transferred into Software Intangible assets 
and	are	carried	at	a	cost	of	£13,834,000	(2020:	£2,699,000)	and	has	an	average	remaining	
amortisation	period	of	14	years	(2020:13	years).

The ERP development costs for those element note yet completed are within development costs 
as	an	asset	in	the	course	of	construction,	at	a	value	of	£11,184,000	(2020:	£19,690,000).	The	
software will begin depreciation once it has been brought into use and will be depreciated over 
15 years.

There are no other individually material intangible assets.

11. Intangible Fixed Assets

                                                                 

  
 

 

11. INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS 
 

 GGooooddwwiillll   
SSooffttwwaarree  

ccoossttss    
DDeevveellooppmmeenntt  

ccoossttss    TToottaall  
 ££''000000   ££''000000    ££''000000    ££''000000  

CCoosstt          
At 1 April 2020 3,902  14,767  19,690  38,359 

Additions -  241  2,689  2,930 

Transfers -  11,100  (11,100)  - 

At 31 March 2021 3,902  26,108  11,279  41,289 

        
AAmmoorrttiissaattiioonn          

At 1 April 2020 3,697  9,332  -  13,029 
Charge for the year 205  1,095  -  1,300 

At 31 March 2021 3,902  10,427  -  14,329 
        
NNeett  BBooookk  VVaalluuee                

At 31 March 2021 -  15,681  11,279  26,960 

        

At 31 March 2020 205  5,435  19,690  25,330 

        

Amortisation charged on goodwill and software costs are included within administrative expenses in the 
profit and loss account. 
          
Development costs have been capitalised in accordance with the requirements of FRS 102 Section 18 
Intangible Assets other than Goodwill and are therefore not treated, for dividend purposes, as a realised 
loss. 

The transfer from Development Costs to Software costs during the year represents software development 
that was completed during the year, and the assets were brought into service. 

The intangible assets include the company’s ERP system. The capitalised costs relate to development of the 
software for the company’s specific requirements. The elements of the ERP system which have been 
completed have been transferred into Software Intangible assets and are carried at a cost of £13,834,000 
(2020: £2,699,000) and has an average remaining amortisation period of 14 years (2020:13 years). 

The ERP development costs for those element note yet completed are within development costs as an asset 
in the course of construction, at a value of £11,184,000 (2020: £19,690,000). The software will begin 
depreciation once it has been brought into use and will be depreciated over 15 years.  

There are no other individually material intangible assets.  
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12. Tangible Fixed Assets

Included	above	are	assets	held	under	finance	lease	and	hire	purchase	contracts	which	are	held	
as	securities	against	finance	lease	liabilities	and	their	carrying	values	are	as	follows:

Notes to the Financial Statements

                                                                 

  
 

 

13. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS 
  

 LLaanndd  aanndd  BBuuiillddiinnggss    
FFiixxttuurreess  aanndd  

eeqquuiippmmeenntt  

  
MMoottoorr  

vveehhiicclleess  

 AAsssseettss  iinn  tthhee  
ccoouurrssee  ooff  

ccoonnssttrruuccttiioonn  

  

TToottaall   FFrreeeehhoolldd   LLeeaasseehhoolldd         
 ££''000000   ££''000000    ££''000000    ££''000000   ££''000000    ££''000000  
CCoosstt             
At 1 April 2020 10,878  19,297  80,625  2,734  5,508  119,042 
Additions 207  28  4,094  8  3,844  8,181 
Transfers 5,860  1,909  1,583  -  (9,352)  - 
Disposals -  -  (2,475)  (251)  -  (2,726) 
At 31 March 2021 16,945  21,234  83,827  2,491  -  124,497 
            
DDeepprreecciiaattiioonn             
At 1 April 2020 1,461  8,361  47,520  1,783  -  59,125 
Charge for the year 261  852  6,800  280  -  8,193 
Disposals -  -  (2,472)  (239)  -  (2,711) 
At 31 March 2021 1,722  9,213  51,848  1,824  -  64,607 
            
NNeett  BBooookk  VVaalluuee                        

At 31 March 2021 15,223  12,021  31,979  667  -  59,890 
            
At 31 March 2020 9,417  10,936  33,105  951  5,508  59,917 
            
 

Included above are assets held under finance lease and hire purchase contracts which are held as securities 
against finance lease liabilities and their carrying values are as follows: 
                        

 LLaanndd  aanndd  BBuuiillddiinnggss    
FFiixxttuurreess  aanndd  

eeqquuiippmmeenntt  

  
MMoottoorr  

vveehhiicclleess  

 AAsssseettss  iinn  tthhee  
ccoouurrssee  ooff  
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TToottaall   FFrreeeehhoolldd   LLeeaasseehhoolldd         
 ££''000000   ££''000000    ££''000000    ££''000000   ££''000000    ££''000000  
                        
At 31 March 2021 -  -  180  630  -  810 
            
At 31 March 2020 -  -  538  862  -  1,400 
                        

                                                                 

  
 

 

13. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS 
  

 LLaanndd  aanndd  BBuuiillddiinnggss    
FFiixxttuurreess  aanndd  

eeqquuiippmmeenntt  

  
MMoottoorr  

vveehhiicclleess  

 AAsssseettss  iinn  tthhee  
ccoouurrssee  ooff  

ccoonnssttrruuccttiioonn  

  

TToottaall   FFrreeeehhoolldd   LLeeaasseehhoolldd         
 ££''000000   ££''000000    ££''000000    ££''000000   ££''000000    ££''000000  
CCoosstt             
At 1 April 2020 10,878  19,297  80,625  2,734  5,508  119,042 
Additions 207  28  4,094  8  3,844  8,181 
Transfers 5,860  1,909  1,583  -  (9,352)  - 
Disposals -  -  (2,475)  (251)  -  (2,726) 
At 31 March 2021 16,945  21,234  83,827  2,491  -  124,497 
            
DDeepprreecciiaattiioonn             
At 1 April 2020 1,461  8,361  47,520  1,783  -  59,125 
Charge for the year 261  852  6,800  280  -  8,193 
Disposals -  -  (2,472)  (239)  -  (2,711) 
At 31 March 2021 1,722  9,213  51,848  1,824  -  64,607 
            
NNeett  BBooookk  VVaalluuee                        

At 31 March 2021 15,223  12,021  31,979  667  -  59,890 
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Included above are assets held under finance lease and hire purchase contracts which are held as securities 
against finance lease liabilities and their carrying values are as follows: 
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13. Investments

Subsidiary undertakings
     
On 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2021 the Company directly held investments in 100% of 
the ordinary share capital of the following subsidiary undertakings, except SCC AVS Limited 
where	it	held	80%	of	the	ordinary	share	capital:

14. Stocks

There	is	no	material	difference	between	the	carrying	value	of	stocks	and	their	replacement	cost.	

                                                                 

  
 

 

14. INVESTMENTS 
  

    

SShhaarreess  iinn  
ssuubbssiiddiiaarryy  

uunnddeerrttaakkiinnggss  
       
      ££''000000  
       
As at 1 April 2020 and 31 March 2021    2,157 
    
SSuubbssiiddiiaarryy  uunnddeerrttaakkiinnggss  
      
On 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2021 the Company directly held investments in 100% of the ordinary 
share capital of the following subsidiary undertakings, except SCC AVS Limited where it held 80% of the 
ordinary share capital: 
      
CCoommppaannyy  ssuubbssiiddiiaarryy  
uunnddeerrttaakkiinnggss    CCoouunnttrryy  ooff    

iinnccoorrppoorraattiioonn    PPrriinncciippaall    
aaccttiivviittyy   

           
SCC AVS Limited  England and Wales  Audio visual services  
SCC (UK) Limited  England and Wales  Dormant  
SCC Capital Limited  England and Wales  Dormant  
M2 Smile Limited  England and Wales  Dormant  
Oworx Limited  England and Wales  Dormant  
      
The registered offices of all entities are the same as the registered office for SCC Plc, this is provided in 
the Company Information section of this annual report. 
      

 

15. STOCKS 
  

 22002211    22002200  
 ££''000000    ££''000000  
    
Goods held for resale 5,735  6,533 
Print consumables 4,989  5,622 
Maintenance stock 1,557  1,116 
 12,281  13,271 
    
There is no material difference between the carrying value of stocks and their replacement cost.  
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 ££''000000    ££''000000  
    
Goods held for resale 5,735  6,533 
Print consumables 4,989  5,622 
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 12,281  13,271 
    
There is no material difference between the carrying value of stocks and their replacement cost.  
        

The	registered	offices	of	all	entities	are	the	same	as	the	registered	office	for	SCC	Plc,	this	is	
provided in the Company Information section of this annual report.
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15. Debtors

In the UK, the Company has a rolling facility with HSBC Invoice Finance (UK) Limited providing a 
combination	of	recourse	and	non-recourse	financing.	The	facility	is	reviewed	on	an	annual	basis	
and has been extended to £80m during the year. This facility provides capacity for the Company 
to	be	adequately	financed	to	meet	peak	borrowing	requirements	which	fluctuate	during	the	year	
in line with the normal variability of transaction activity.

Within amounts owed by Group undertakings is an intercompany loan issued to a subsidiary 
entity	of	£1,650,000	(2020:	£1,650,000).	The	loan	is	unsecured,	non-interest	bearing	and	
repayable on demand.

All other amounts owed by Group undertakings arise from normal trading activities, are 
unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on demand.

Amounts	falling	due	after	more	than	one	year:

Notes to the Financial Statements

                                                                 

  
 

 

16. DEBTORS 
  

Amounts falling due within one year:        
        
      22002211    22002200  
      ££''000000    ££''000000  
        
Trade debtors     98,843  90,182 
Amounts owed by Group undertakings     5,171  7,418 
Other debtors     9,830  9,103 
Group relief debtor     1  - 
Corporation tax     340  588 
Prepayments and accrued income     19,835  26,042 
       134,020   133,333 
        
In the UK, the Company has a rolling facility with HSBC Invoice Finance (UK) Limited providing a 
combination of recourse and non-recourse financing. The facility is reviewed on an annual basis and has 
been extended to £80m during the year. This facility provides capacity for the Company to be 
adequately financed to meet peak borrowing requirements which fluctuate during the year in line with 
the normal variability of transaction activity. 

Within amounts owed by Group undertakings is an intercompany loan issued to a subsidiary entity of 
£1,650,000 (2020: £1,650,000). The loan is unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on demand. 

All other amounts owed by Group undertakings arise from normal trading activities, are unsecured, non-
interest bearing and repayable on demand. 
 
Amounts falling due after more than one year:       
           
 22002211   22002200  
 ££''000000   ££''000000  
      
Trade debtors 2,392  5,693 
Prepayments and accrued income 2,732  3,982 
 5,124   9,675 
       

Amounts falling due within one year:
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Group relief debtor     1  - 
Corporation tax     340  588 
Prepayments and accrued income     19,835  26,042 
       134,020   133,333 
        
In the UK, the Company has a rolling facility with HSBC Invoice Finance (UK) Limited providing a 
combination of recourse and non-recourse financing. The facility is reviewed on an annual basis and has 
been extended to £80m during the year. This facility provides capacity for the Company to be 
adequately financed to meet peak borrowing requirements which fluctuate during the year in line with 
the normal variability of transaction activity. 

Within amounts owed by Group undertakings is an intercompany loan issued to a subsidiary entity of 
£1,650,000 (2020: £1,650,000). The loan is unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on demand. 

All other amounts owed by Group undertakings arise from normal trading activities, are unsecured, non-
interest bearing and repayable on demand. 
 
Amounts falling due after more than one year:       
           
 22002211   22002200  
 ££''000000   ££''000000  
      
Trade debtors 2,392  5,693 
Prepayments and accrued income 2,732  3,982 
 5,124   9,675 
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16. Creditors:  
Amounts falling due within 
one year

All amounts owed to Group undertakings arise from normal trading activities, are unsecured, not 
subject to interest and are repayable on demand.

The	obligations	under	finance	leases	and	hire	purchase	contracts	are	secured	over	fixtures	and	
equipment and motor vehicles. There are no restrictions imposed by lease arrangements.

                                                                 

  
 

 

17. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR 
  

 22002211    22002200  
 ££''000000    ££''000000  
    
Obligations under finance leases and HP contracts 402  646 
Trade creditors 216,223  178,451 
Group relief creditor -  536 
Amounts owed to Group undertakings 3,832  18,785 
Other taxation and social security 15,735  16,696 
Other creditors 6,615  4,617 
Government grants 103  103 
Deferred revenue 23,355  26,106 
Accruals 22,035  19,953 
 288,300   265,893 
            

All amounts owed to Group undertakings arise from normal trading activities, are unsecured, not subject 
to interest and are repayable on demand. 

 

18. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER MORE THAN ONE YEAR 
  

 22002211   22002200  
 ££''000000   ££''000000  
      
Obligations under finance leases and HP contracts 79  529 
Deferred income 4,472  6,528 
Government grants 252  355 
Trade creditors 3,921  4,772 
 8,724   12,184 
         
NNeett  oobblliiggaattiioonnss  uunnddeerr  hhiirree  ppuurrcchhaassee  ccoonnttrraaccttss     
 22002211   22002200  
 ££''000000   ££''000000  
      
Repayable within one year (note 17) 402  646 
Repayable between one and five years 79  529 
 481  1,175 
        
The obligations under finance leases and hire purchase contracts are secured over fixtures and 
equipment and motor vehicles. There are no restrictions imposed by lease arrangements. 

17. Creditors:  
Amounts falling due after 
more than one year

                                                                 

  
 

 

17. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR 
  

 22002211    22002200  
 ££''000000    ££''000000  
    
Obligations under finance leases and HP contracts 402  646 
Trade creditors 216,223  178,451 
Group relief creditor -  536 
Amounts owed to Group undertakings 3,832  18,785 
Other taxation and social security 15,735  16,696 
Other creditors 6,615  4,617 
Government grants 103  103 
Deferred revenue 23,355  26,106 
Accruals 22,035  19,953 
 288,300   265,893 
            

All amounts owed to Group undertakings arise from normal trading activities, are unsecured, not subject 
to interest and are repayable on demand. 

 

18. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER MORE THAN ONE YEAR 
  

 22002211   22002200  
 ££''000000   ££''000000  
      
Obligations under finance leases and HP contracts 79  529 
Deferred income 4,472  6,528 
Government grants 252  355 
Trade creditors 3,921  4,772 
 8,724   12,184 
         
NNeett  oobblliiggaattiioonnss  uunnddeerr  hhiirree  ppuurrcchhaassee  ccoonnttrraaccttss     
 22002211   22002200  
 ££''000000   ££''000000  
      
Repayable within one year (note 17) 402  646 
Repayable between one and five years 79  529 
 481  1,175 
        
The obligations under finance leases and hire purchase contracts are secured over fixtures and 
equipment and motor vehicles. There are no restrictions imposed by lease arrangements. 
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18. Provisions for Liabilities

Notes to the Financial Statements

                                                                 

  
 

 

18. PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES 
 

 

DDeeffeerrrreedd  
ccoonnttiinnggeenntt  

ccoonnssiiddeerraattiioonn  
  

DDeeffiinneedd  
bbeenneeffiitt  

oobblliiggaattiioonn  
((nnoottee  1199))  

  
DDeeffeerrrreedd    

ttaaxx  
  TToottaall  

 ££''000000   ££''000000   ££''000000    ££''000000  
        
AAtt  11  AApprriill  22002200  1,915   381  1,548  3,844 
Charged to the profit and loss account -   93  536  629 
Charged / (Credited) to other comprehensive 
income 

-   303  (65)  238 
Utilisation of provisions (435)   (60)  -  (495) 

AAtt  3311  MMaarrcchh  22002211  1,480   717  2,019  4,216 

          
The deferred contingent consideration has arisen on the acquisition of SCC AVS Limited and is based on the 
performance of the company in the years ending 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2022. 

          
DDeeffeerrrreedd  TTaaxxaattiioonn     
     
The Company's net deferred taxation liability comprises: 
     22002211   22002200  
     ££''000000   ££''000000  
Deferred taxation asset        
 - recoverable within one year 367  123 
 - recoverable after more than one year 125  65 
Deferred taxation liability        
 - payable within one year (21)  (100) 
 - payable after more than one year (2,490)  (1,636) 
     (2,019)  (1,548) 
         
   ££''000000  
     
As at 1 April 2020   (1,548) 
Charged to profit and loss account   (536) 
Credited to other comprehensive income   65 

As at 31 March 2021   (2,019) 

    
The net deferred taxation liability is made up as follows: 
 22002211    22002200  
 ££''000000    ££''000000  
    
Depreciation in excess of capital allowances (2,511)  (1,737) 
Other timing differences 492  189 
 (2,019)   (1,548) 
 
At 31 March 2021, there are no deferred tax assets which have not been provided for (2020: None). 

The deferred contingent consideration has arisen on the acquisition of SCC AVS Limited and is 
based on the performance of the company in the years ending 31 March 2020 and 31 March 
2022.

Deferred Taxation   
   
The	Company’s	net	deferred	taxation	liability	comprises:

At	31	March	2021,	there	are	no	deferred	tax	assets	which	have	not	been	provided	for	(2020:	None).
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18. PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES 
 

 

DDeeffeerrrreedd  
ccoonnttiinnggeenntt  

ccoonnssiiddeerraattiioonn  
  

DDeeffiinneedd  
bbeenneeffiitt  

oobblliiggaattiioonn  
((nnoottee  1199))  

  
DDeeffeerrrreedd    

ttaaxx  
  TToottaall  

 ££''000000   ££''000000   ££''000000    ££''000000  
        
AAtt  11  AApprriill  22002200  1,915   381  1,548  3,844 
Charged to the profit and loss account -   93  536  629 
Charged / (Credited) to other comprehensive 
income 

-   303  (65)  238 
Utilisation of provisions (435)   (60)  -  (495) 

AAtt  3311  MMaarrcchh  22002211  1,480   717  2,019  4,216 

          
The deferred contingent consideration has arisen on the acquisition of SCC AVS Limited and is based on the 
performance of the company in the years ending 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2022. 

          
DDeeffeerrrreedd  TTaaxxaattiioonn     
     
The Company's net deferred taxation liability comprises: 
     22002211   22002200  
     ££''000000   ££''000000  
Deferred taxation asset        
 - recoverable within one year 367  123 
 - recoverable after more than one year 125  65 
Deferred taxation liability        
 - payable within one year (21)  (100) 
 - payable after more than one year (2,490)  (1,636) 
     (2,019)  (1,548) 
         
   ££''000000  
     
As at 1 April 2020   (1,548) 
Charged to profit and loss account   (536) 
Credited to other comprehensive income   65 

As at 31 March 2021   (2,019) 

    
The net deferred taxation liability is made up as follows: 
 22002211    22002200  
 ££''000000    ££''000000  
    
Depreciation in excess of capital allowances (2,511)  (1,737) 
Other timing differences 492  189 
 (2,019)   (1,548) 
 
At 31 March 2021, there are no deferred tax assets which have not been provided for (2020: None). 



Defined Benefit Schemes

Specialist	Computer	Centres	Plc	is	the	employer	under	two	defined	benefit	pensions	schemes	
described below. 

(i)	the	Specialist	Computer	Centres	Section	of	the	Railway	Pension	Scheme,	a	shared	cost	final	
salary pension scheme which is closed to new members. The scheme has no remaining active 
members and as such there will be no future contributions to the scheme made by the members 
or the employer. A formal actuarial valuation was undertaken as at 31 December 2019, the next 
valuation being due as at 31 December 2022. 

(ii)	the	Specialist	Computer	Centres	Section	of	the	Federated	Pension	Plan,	a	shared	final	salary	
pension	scheme	which	is	closed	to	new	members.	The	scheme	has	3	active	members	(2020:	
4 members) and the best estimate of the contributions payable by the Company for the next 
financial	year	is	£42,000.		A	formal	actuarial	valuation	was	undertaken	at	5	April	2019,	the	next	
valuation being due as at 5 April 2022.

For	the	purposes	of	these	financial	statements	and	in	order	to	account	for	both	schemes	under	the	
provisions of Section 28 of Financial Reporting Standard 102 (FRS 102), the Company has engaged 
external actuaries to undertake FRS 102 valuations of both schemes as at 31 March 2021.

Key	assumptions	used	in	the	assessment	of	the	liability	at	the	balance	sheet	date	are	as	follows:	

19. Employee Benefits

                                                                 

  
 

 

20. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
  

DDeeffiinneedd  BBeenneeffiitt  SScchheemmeess     
     
Specialist Computer Centres Plc is the employer under two defined benefit pensions schemes 
described below.  
 
(i) the Specialist Computer Centres Section of the Railway Pension Scheme, a shared cost final salary 
pension scheme which is closed to new members. The scheme has no remaining active members and 
as such there will be no future contributions to the scheme made by the members or the employer. A 
formal actuarial valuation was undertaken as at 31 December 2019, the next valuation being due as at 
31 December 2022.  
 
(ii) the Specialist Computer Centres Section of the Federated Pension Plan, a shared final salary 
pension scheme which is closed to new members. The scheme has 3 active members (2020: 4 
members) and the best estimate of the contributions payable by the Company for the next financial 
year is £42,000.  A formal actuarial valuation was undertaken at 5 April 2019, the next valuation being 
due as at 5 April 2022. 
 
For the purposes of these financial statements and in order to account for both schemes under the 
provisions of Section 28 of Financial Reporting Standard 102 (FRS 102), the Company has engaged 
external actuaries to undertake FRS 102 valuations of both schemes as at 31 March 2021. 
 
 
Key assumptions used in the assessment of the liability at the balance sheet date are as follows:  
     
 22002211    22002200  
 %%    %%  
        
Inflation 3.2  2.5 
Future pension increases 2.8  1.8 
Discount rate 2.1  2.2 
    MMoorrttaalliittyy  aassssuummppttiioonnss     
    
The assumed average additional life expectancy in years for male and female members aged 65 
years now and 65 in 20 years time is as follows: 
 22002211   22002200  
Male currently aged 65 20.2  21.5 
Male currently aged 45 21.8  23.1 
Female currently aged 65 22.9  24.1 
Female currently aged 45 24.5  25.7 
    Amounts recognised in the statement of comprehensive income in respect of these obligations are as 
follows: 
    
 22002211    22002200  
 ££''000000    ££''000000  
Current service cost 35  37 
Net interest cost 8  11 
Expenses 50  13 
Total amount charged in profit and loss account 93  61 
Actuarial losses/(gains) 303  (116) 
Total charge/(credit) relating to defined benefit obligation 396  (55) 
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19. Employee Benefits 
(Continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements

Amount included in balance sheet arising from the Group’s obligations

                                                                 

  
 

 

20. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued) 
  

Amount included in balance sheet arising from the Group's obligations 
 22002211    22002200  
 ££''000000    ££''000000  
Present value of defined benefit obligations 4,923  3,932 
Fair value of scheme assets (4,206)  (3,551) 
Net liability recognised in the balance sheet 717  381 
     
Movements in the defined benefit obligations were as follows: 
     ££''000000  
At 1 April 2020   3,932 
Current service cost   35 
Interest cost   84 
Expenses   14 
Contributions   4 
Actuarial losses   913 
Actual benefit payments   (59) 
At 31 March 2021   4,923 
    
Movements in the fair value of scheme assets were as follows: 
     ££''000000  
At 1 April 2020   3,551 
Interest income on assets   76 
Loss on plan assets   610 
Contributions   64 
Actual benefit payments   (59) 
Administration costs   (36) 
At 31 March 2021   4,206 
    
    
The analysis of the scheme assets at the balance sheet date was as follows: 
 22002211   22002200  
 ££''000000    ££''000000  
Growth assets 3,362  2,862 
Government bonds 546  446 
Non-government bonds 276  224 
Cash 22  19 
Total asset value 4,206  3,551 
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20. Called-up Share Capital 
Reserves

Ordinary shareholders have full rights to receive dividends and capital distributions and each 
share confers upon the holder one vote. Ordinary shares are not redeemable. A ordinary 
shareholders are entitled to receive notice and vote at general meetings of the Company. They 
confer no right to receive dividends.

The A ordinary shares have a par value of £1, and a share premium of £1.08.
On 27 July 2020 one director exercised his put option resulting in 72,000 of the A ordinary 
shares being sold to SCC UK Holdings and a director loan of £150,000 being repaid. 
       
The	Company’s	reserves	comprise	the	following:

• Profit	and	loss	account	which	comprises	the	accumulated	profits	and	losses	of	the	
Company net of any dividends paid.

• Share premium account of £143,000 which represents the premium on the shares issued 
under the long term incentive plan

                                                                 

  
 

 

21. CALLED-UP SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES 
  

 22002211    22002200   22002211    22002200  
 NNuummbbeerr    NNuummbbeerr   ££''000000    ££''000000  
AAllllootttteedd,,  ccaalllleedd--uupp  aanndd  ffuullllyy--ppaaiidd              
Ordinary shares of £1 each 1,026,671  1,026,671  1,026  1,026 
A Ordinary Shares of £1 each 132,000  132,000  132  132 
C Ordinary Shares of £1 each -  -  -  - 
D Ordinary shares of £1 each -  -  -  - 
 1,158,671  1,158,671  1,158  1,158 
    Ordinary shareholders have full rights to receive dividends and capital distributions and each share 
confers upon the holder one vote. Ordinary shares are not redeemable. A ordinary shareholders are 
entitled to receive notice and vote at general meetings of the Company. They confer no right to receive 
dividends. 
The A ordinary shares have a par value of £1, and a share premium of £1.08. 
On 27 July 2020 one director exercised his put option resulting in 72,000 of the A ordinary shares being 
sold to SCC UK Holdings and a director loan of £150,000 being repaid.  

        

The Company’s reserves comprise the following: 
- Profit and loss account which comprises the accumulated profits and losses of the Company net of any 
dividends paid. 
- Share premium account of £143,000 which represents the premium on the shares issued under the long 
term incentive plan 

 

22. NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
  

     22002211    22002200  
     ££''000000    ££''000000  
           
Operating profit 17,755  18,085 
Adjustment for:    
Depreciation of tangible fixed assets 8,193  8,878 
Amortisation of intangible fixed assets 1,300  1,545 
Profit on sale of tangible fixed assets (20)  (48) 
Service cost on defined benefit obligation 85  50 
Operating cash flow before movement in working capital 27,313  28,510 

Decrease/(increase) in stocks 990  (1,074) 
Decrease in debtors 3,617  12,761 
Increase/(decrease) in creditors 19,380  (13,977) 
 51,300  26,220 
Income tax paid (3,508)  (3,093) 
Cash generated by operations 47,791  23,127 
        

21. Net Cash Flows from 
Operating Activities
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20. CALLED-UP SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES 
 

 22002211    22002200   22002211    22002200  
 NNuummbbeerr    NNuummbbeerr   ££''000000    ££''000000  
AAllllootttteedd,,  ccaalllleedd--uupp  aanndd  ffuullllyy--ppaaiidd              
Ordinary shares of £1 each 1,026,671  1,026,671  1,026  1,026 
A Ordinary Shares of £1 each 132,000  132,000  132  132 
C Ordinary Shares of £1 each -  -  -  - 
D Ordinary shares of £1 each -  -  -  - 
 1,158,671  1,158,671  1,158  1,158 
    Ordinary shareholders have full rights to receive dividends and capital distributions and each share confers 
upon the holder one vote. Ordinary shares are not redeemable. A ordinary shareholders are entitled to receive 
notice and vote at general meetings of the Company. They confer no right to receive dividends. 

The A ordinary shares have a par value of £1, and a share premium of £1.08. 
On 27 July 2020 one director exercised his put option resulting in 72,000 of the A ordinary shares being sold to 
SCC UK Holdings and a director loan of £150,000 being repaid.  

        

The Company’s reserves comprise the following: 
- Profit and loss account which comprises the accumulated profits and losses of the Company net of any 
dividends paid. 
- Share premium account of £143,000 which represents the premium on the shares issued under the long 
term incentive plan 

 

21. NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
 

     22002211    22002200  
     ££''000000    ££''000000  
           
Operating profit 17,755  18,085 
Adjustment for:    
Depreciation of tangible fixed assets 8,193  8,878 
Amortisation of intangible fixed assets 1,300  1,545 
Profit on sale of tangible fixed assets (20)  (48) 
Service cost on defined benefit obligation 85  50 
Operating cash flow before movement in working capital 27,313  28,510 

Decrease/(increase) in stocks 990  (1,074) 
Decrease in debtors 3,617  12,761 
Increase/(decrease) in creditors 19,379  (13,977) 
 51,299  26,220 
Income tax paid (3,508)  (3,093) 
Cash generated by operations 47,791  23,127 
        



22. Contingent Liablilities The Company is party to a cross guarantee on the overdrafts and bank facilities of certain 
UK companies owned directly or indirectly by SCC EMEA Limited.  At 31 March 2021, the 
indebtedness	of	these	UK	group	undertakings	amounted	to	£46,697,654	(2020:	£64,872,905).

Notes to the Financial Statements

23. Related Party Transactions As a 100% indirectly owned subsidiary undertaking of Rigby Group (RG) Plc, the Company 
has taken advantage of the exemption in FRS 102 from disclosing transactions with other wholly 
owned companies within the Group headed by Rigby Group (RG) plc.

During the year one director exercised their put option resulting in a repayment of £150,000 
of the directors loans.  In the prior year one director exercised their put option resulting in a 
repayment of £125,000 of the directors loans.

24. Financial Commitments

                                                                 

  
 

 

23. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 
  

The Company is party to a cross guarantee on the overdrafts and bank facilities of certain UK 
companies owned directly or indirectly by SCC EMEA Limited.  At 31 March 2021, the indebtedness of 
these UK group undertakings amounted to £46,697,654 (2020: £64,872,905). 

 

24. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
  

As a 100% indirectly owned subsidiary undertaking of Rigby Group (RG) Plc, the Company has taken 
advantage of the exemption in FRS 102 from disclosing transactions with other wholly owned 
companies within the Group headed by Rigby Group (RG) plc. 

 
During the year one director exercised their put option resulting in a repayment of £150,000 of the 
directors loans.  In the prior year one director exercised their put option resulting in a repayment of 
£125,000 of the directors loans. 

 

 

25. FINANCIAL COMMITMENTS 
  

 
          22002211   22002200  
         ££''000000   ££''000000  
Capital commitments contracted but not provided for:    

-  Property, non-finance leases -  3,633 

-  Software development 337  - 
           
Total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows: 
         
  22002211    22002200  

  
LLaanndd  aanndd  
bbuuiillddiinnggss   OOtthheerr   

LLaanndd  aanndd  
bbuuiillddiinnggss   OOtthheerr  

GGrroouupp   ££''000000   ££''000000   ££''000000   ££''000000  
         
Within one year  2,364  388  2,309  871 
Between two and five years  5,337  565  6,001  782 
In over five years  6,704  -  6,135  - 

  14,405  953  14,445  1,653 
         
Leases of land and buildings are typically subject to rent reviews at specified intervals and provide for the 
lessee to pay all insurance, maintenance and repair costs. 
         

Total	future	minimum	lease	payments	under	non-cancellable	operating	leases	are	as	follows:

Leases	of	land	and	buildings	are	typically	subject	to	rent	reviews	at	specified	intervals	and	
provide for the lessee to pay all insurance, maintenance and repair costs.
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22. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 
 

The Company is party to a cross guarantee on the overdrafts and bank facilities of certain UK 
companies owned directly or indirectly by SCC EMEA Limited.  At 31 March 2021, the 
indebtedness of these UK group undertakings amounted to £46,697,654 (2020: £64,872,905). 

 

23. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
 

As a 100% indirectly owned subsidiary undertaking of Rigby Group (RG) Plc, the Company has 
taken advantage of the exemption in FRS 102 from disclosing transactions with other wholly 
owned companies within the Group headed by Rigby Group (RG) plc. 

 
During the year one director exercised their put option resulting in a repayment of £150,000 of 
the directors loans.  In the prior year one director exercised their put option resulting in a 
repayment of £125,000 of the directors loans. 

 

 

24. FINANCIAL COMMITMENTS 
 

 
          22002211   22002200  
         ££''000000   ££''000000  
Capital commitments contracted but not provided for:    

-  Property, non-finance leases -  3,633 

-  Software development 38  - 

           
Total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows: 
         
  22002211    22002200  

  
LLaanndd  aanndd  
bbuuiillddiinnggss   OOtthheerr   

LLaanndd  aanndd  
bbuuiillddiinnggss   OOtthheerr  

GGrroouupp   ££''000000   ££''000000   ££''000000   ££''000000  
         

Within one year  2,364  388  2,309  871 

Between two and five years  5,337  565  6,001  782 

In over five years  6,704  -  6,135  - 

  14,405  953  14,445  1,653 

         

Leases of land and buildings are typically subject to rent reviews at specified intervals and provide for the 
lessee to pay all insurance, maintenance and repair costs. 

         



25. Controlling Party Ultimate parent undertaking

The Company is a subsidiary undertaking of SCC UK Holdings Limited, a company registered in 
England and Wales. The results of SCC UK Holdings Limited are consolidated into those of SCC 
EMEA Limited, registered in England and Wales, being the smallest group for which consolidated 
financial	statements	are	prepared.		Consolidated	financial	statements	are	available	at	James	
House,	Warwick	Road,	Birmingham,	B11	2LE,	which	is	its	registered	office.

The	largest	group	of	which	the	Company	is	a	member,	and	for	which	consolidated	financial	
statements	are	drawn	up,	is	that	headed	by	Rigby	Group	(RG)	plc.		Consolidated	financial	
statements are available at Bridgeway House, Stratford Upon Avon, Warwickshire, CV37 6YX, 
which	is	its	registered	office.

Ultimate controlling body

Sir Peter Rigby, a director of Rigby Group (RG) plc, controls the Company as a result of holding 
68.28% of the issued ordinary share capital and 80% of the voting rights of Rigby Group (RG) 
plc, the ultimate parent undertaking.

26. Post Balance Sheet Events There are no post balance sheet events.
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we simplify the complex
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SCC EMEA Group
Specialist Computer Centres plc  
is a part of the SCC EMEA Limited  
Group of companies. 

we go beyond.



Specialist Computer Centres 
plc is a key part of the SCC 
EMEA Group, which trades in UK, 
France, and Spain and has Global 
Delivery Centres providing support 
to SCC customers and internal 
operations from Romania and 
Vietnam.

Specialist Computer Centres plc is 
reported within the UK segment of 
the Group which has delivered a 
combined turnover of £728.1m and 
Operating	Profit	of	£15.5m

Net Assets of the group are £197m, 
a growth of 8% on prior year. 
No dividends have been paid in 
the current year to the parent 
company Rigby Group (RG) plc 
(2020:	£8.5m).	

UK - International HQ
Birmingham

France 
Paris

Spain 
Madrid

Romania 
Iași

Vietnam 
Ho Chi Minh City

Supporting 
customers  

across Europe

Lending strategic 
partner to 50+ 

leading vendors

Multi-award 
winning 

Managed 
Services & Data 

Centres

Multi lingual 
global delivery 

centres

More than 5,500 
employees

45+ offices in 
the UK, France, 

Spain, Romania & 
Vietnam

Other Information

£728.1m
£723.7m

TURNOVER OPERATING 
PROFIT

PROFIT  
BEFORE TAX

CASH FROM 
OPERATIONS

Movements compared  
to prior year

UK

FRANCE

SPAIN

GDC

0.6%

£15.5m
£15.4m

0.6%

£14.9m
£14.5m

2.2%

£67.9m
£31.7m

114.1%

11.1% 101.0% 115.4% -10.6%

€1,886.6m
€1,680.6m

€29.4m
€14.6m

€28.7m
€13.3m

€55.0m
€49.7m

-17.5% 68.6% 64.2% -124.1%

€77.3m
€93.8m

€1.0m
€0.6m

€1.0m
€0.6m

€4.7m
€19.7m

21.5m
£21.6m

-0.1%

£1.6m
£1.3m

20.2%

£1.5m
£1.3m

20.7%

£2.4m
£1.6m

46.6%
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2021 has been both a 
challenging and a rewarding 
year for the SCC EMEA 
group. The global pandemic 
has inevitably impacted our 
customers, partners and our 
employees.

Financial performance 
was impacted by Covid 19 
particularly	in	the	first	half	of	
the year.

Full	year	financial	performance	
reflects	the	strength	of	our	
French business and its focus 
on supporting the government 
sector together with the speed 
at which in the UK government 
support was made available 
and management action was 
taken to put the business in 
good shape for the critical 
second	half	of	the	fiscal	period.

Turnover

Group revenues grew to £2.5bn 
from £2.3bn, driven primarily 
by	a	significant	increase	in	
demand from our customers for 
software and assets to facilitate 
remote working in both the UK 
and France.

The mix of our group remains 
unchanged with France turning 
over 68% of revenue and the UK 
operations 30%.  With large, 
strong and stable operations in 
these key territories no change 
is expected in the future.

Performance in our French 
business has been particularly 
strong with our public sector 
and software practices leading 
growth in country revenues of 
11%. Our operations continue to 
be led by our supply business 
which accounts for 92% of total 
revenue.

In Spain, a decline in revenue 
by 17% follows two consecutive 
years of growth of 15% and 11% 
respectively and is due to the 
impacts of Covid 19. Despite this 
operating	profit	grew	to	€1.0m,	
up 69% due to a continued 
focus on costs and a salary 
sacrifice	scheme.

Profitability

EBIT grew 49% and EBITDA grew 
by 28% to £45.9m and £63.3m 
respectively.

Net Assets

At £197m, consolidated net 
assets grew by 16%. No 
dividend was declared in the 
financial	year	to	our	parent	
company Rigby Group (RG) plc 
(2020:	£8.5m)

Headcount

Average headcount decreased 
from 5,999 in the prior year to 
5,946 and the average cost per 
head reduced by 1.3% in the 
year.

Consolidated Financial Highlights  
of SCC EMEA Limited.

Turnover.
£2.5bn

FY20| £2.3bn
+8%

EBIT.
£46m

FY20 | £31m
+49%

EBITDA
£63m

FY20 | £49m
+28%

Headcount.
5,946

FY20 | 5,999
-1%

Net Assets.
£197m

FY20 | £169m
+16%

Consolidated results  
of SCC EMEA Limited
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Other Information

Directors. Sir Peter Rigby

Ms PA Rigby

Mr JP Rigby

Mr SP Rigby

Mr MJ Swain

Mrs PA Swain

Mr	PN	Whitfield	 
(resigned 1 December 2020)

Mr A Clarke

Mr PM Dove  
(appointed 1 November 2020)

Mr MT Nutter  
(appointed 1 December 2020)

Company Secretary. Ms GM Garratt  
(Appointed 1 December 2020)

Mr OG Williams  
(Resigned 1 December 2020)

Registered Office. James House
Warwick Road
Birmingham
West Midlands
B11 2LE
United Kingdom

Auditors. Deloitte LLP
Statutory Auditor
Four Brindleyplace
Birmingham
West Midlands
B1 2HZ
United Kingdom

Bankers. HSBC UK Bank plc
120 Edmund Street
Birmingham
West Midlands
B3 2QZ
United Kingdom

Solicitors. Gowling WLG (UK) LLP
2 Snowhill
Birmingham
West Midlands
B4 6WR
United Kingdom

Company Number. 01428210

Useful information.

Registered	offices	of	subsidiary	entities	are	the	same	as	for	the	
Company.
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we simplify the complex
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we adapt.

An
nu

al
 R

ep
or

t a
nd

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

ta
te

m
en

ts
 2

02
1  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  0

89



James House, Warwick Road, Tyseley, 
Birmingham B11 2LE  United Kingdom

scc.com


